
February 13, 2020 

Ms. Angela Calvillo 

Clerk of the Board 

San Francisco Board of Supervisors 

City Hall, Room 244 

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place 

San Francisco, CA 94102 

Dear Ms. Calvillo: 

The Asian Pacific Fund is pleased to apply for participation in the 2020 San Francisco City and 

County Employees Combined Charities Campaign. 

Founded in 1993, the Asian Pacific Fund is a charitable community foundation that is a 

federation representing 49 organizations who serve the Asian and Pacific Islander community in 

the Bay Area. Given that over 36% of the population in San Francisco is Asian or Pacific Islander 

American, we believe that many donors would appreciate having options that directly benefit 

this substantial constituent of our San Francisco community. 

Enclosed please find all required materials in accordance with our understanding of the 

Administrative Code set forth by the Board of Supervisors in Section16.93-2, which includes: 

1. A list of current Asian Pacific Fund affiliate organizations, all of which are located in 

one of the 6 counties listed in Section 16. 9 3-2. (Criteria A) 

2. A copy of our IRS 501(c)(3) Tax Exempt letter (Criteria B) 

3. Asian Pacific Fund's 2019 CCSF brochure (Criteria C) 

4. A copy of the Asian Pacific Fund's most recent Form 990 (Criteria C) 

5. A copy of the Asian Pacific Fund's most recent certified audit (Criteria D) 

Any additional information we can present in order to support this application, please let us 

know. 

Audrey Yam mot 

President & Executive Director 

Board of Directors 

Tom Cole - Chair 
Venture Partner, Translink Capital 

Nelson lshiyama - Treasurer 
President, lshiyama Corporation 

Emerald Yeh - Secretary 
journalist 

Neel Chatterjee 
Partne1; Goodwin Procter LLP 

Steve Chen 
Co-Founder, YouTube 

Kathy Chou 
Vice President, VMware 

David Chun 
CEO & Founder, Equilar 

Peter Y. Chung 
Managing Director & CEO, 

Summit Partners 

Jan Kang 
Chief Legal Office1; Chronicle 

Andrew Ly 
President & CEO, Sugar Bowl Bakery 

Raj Mathai 
Anchor & journalist, NBC Bay Area 

Michael A. Yoshikami 
CEO & Founde1; Destination Wealth 

Management 

Emeritus Board of Directors 

Robert Lee 
Former Chairman of the Board, Blue 

Shield of California 

Raymond L. Ocampo Jr. 
President & CEO, Samurai Surfer LLC 

Jerry Yang 
Co-Founder, Yahoo! 

President & Executive Director 

Audrey Yamamoto 
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Code Organization Name Organization Website 
Phone 

800 Asian Pacific Fund (415) 395-9985 www.asianpacificfund.org 

801 APA Family Support Services (415) 617-0061 www.apafss.org 

836 AYPAL: Building API Community Power (Fiscal 510-834-8920 www.aypal.org 

Sponsor: Asian Pacific Environmental Network) (APEN'S) 

802 Asian & Pacific Islander American Health Forum (415) 954-9988 www.apiahf.org 

803 Asian Pacific Environmental Network (510) 834-8920 www.apen4ej.org 

804 Asian Pacific Islander Legal Outreach (415) 567-6255 www.apilegaloutreach.org 

805 Asian Women's Shelter (415) 751-7110 www .sfaws.orn 

806 Center for Asian American Media ( 415 }863-0814 www.caamedia.org 

807 Chinatown Community Children's Center (415) 986-2528 www.childrencenter.org 

808 Chinatown YMCA (415 )576-9622 www.ymcasf.org/chinatown 

809 Chinese Newcomers Service Center (415) 421-2111 www.chinesenewcomers.org 

810 Chinese Progressive Association (415) 391-6986 www.cpasf.org 

811 Community Youth Center of San Francisco (415) 775 - 2636 www.cvcsf.orn 

812 Donaldina Cameron House (415) 781-0401 www.cameronhouse.org 

813 East Bay Asian Youth Center (510) 533-1092 www .ebayc.org 

814 Eth-Noh-Tee (415) 282-8705 www.ethnohtec.org 

815 Filipino Advocates for Justice (510) 465-9876 www.filipinos4justice.org 

816 Filipino Community Center (Fiscal Sponsor: (415) 333-6267 www.filipinocc.org 

Filipino-American Development Foundation) 

817 Friends of Children With Special Needs (510) 739-6900 www.fcsn1996.org 

818 Gum Moon (415) 421-8827 www.gummoon.org 

837 Helping Hands East Bay (510) 871-2187 WWW hheb.org 

819 J-Sei, Inc. (510) 654-4000 www.j-sei.org 

820 Japanese Community Youth Council (415) 202-7900 www.jcyc.org 

821 Kimochi, Inc. (415) 931-2294 www.kimochi-inc.orn 

822 Kokoro Assisted Living Inc. (415) 776-8066 www.kokoroassistedliving.org 

823 Korean Community Center of the East Bay (510) 547-2662 www.kcceb.org 

824 Lotus Bloom (510) 735-9222 www.lotusbloomfamily.org 

825 Narika (510) 444-6068 www.narika.org 

826 Nichi Bei Foundation 415-673-1009 www nichibei .orn 

827 North East Medical Services (415) 391-9686 www.nems.org 

828 Oakland Asian Cultural Center (510) 637-0455 www.oacc.cc 

829 Richmond Area Multi-Services, Inc. (415) 800-0699 www.ramsinc.org 

838 Southeast Asian Community Center (415) 885-2743 www.seaccusa.org 

830 Santa Clara County Asian Law Alliance (408) 287-9710 www.asianlawalliance.org 

831 Steppingstone (415) 974-6784 www.steppingstonehealth.org 

832 Vietnamese American Community Center of the (510) 891-9999 www.vacceb.net 

East Bay 

833 Vietnamese Youth Development Center (415) 771-2600 www.vydc.org 
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Wu Yee Children's Services (415) 677-0100 

Yu-Ai Kai I Japanese American Community Senior (408) 294-2505 
Service 
Asian & Pacific Islander Wellness Center 

Asian Americans for Community Involvement 

Asian Immigrant Women Advocates 

Chinatown Community Development Center 

Family Bridges, Inc. 

Filipino-American Development Foundation 

International Children Assistance Network 

Nihonmachi Little Friends 

On Lok Senior Health Services 

Philippine International Aid 

www.yuaikai.org 

www.apiwellness.org 

www.aaci.org 

www.aiwa.org 

www.chinatowncdc.org 

www.fambridges.org 

www.bayanihancc.org 

www.ican2.org 

www.nlfchildcare.org 

www.onlok.org 

www.phil-aid.org 



~~ IRS, Department of the Treasury 
\l/fa'?JJ Internal Revenue Service 

021248 

OGDEN UT 84201-0038 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
225 BUSH ST STE 590 
SAN FRANCISCO CA 94104-4294 

In reply refer to: 0437874133 
June 27, 2012 LTR 4168C 0 
94-3201522 000000 00 

00040052 
BDDC: TE 

Employer Identification Number: 94-3201522 
Person to Contact: M. Pritchett 

Toll Free Telephon~ Number: 1-877-829-5500 

Dear Taxpayer: 

This is in response to your June 18, 2012, request for information 
regarding your tax-exempt status. 

Our records indicate that you were recognized as exempt under 
section 50l(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a determination 
letter issued in December 1994. 

Our records also indicate that you are not a private foundation within 
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because you are described in 
section(s) 509(a)(l) and 170(b)(l)(A)(vi). 

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of 
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to you or 
for your use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes 
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and 
2522 of the Code. 

Please refer to our website www.irs.gov/eo for information regarding 
filing requirements. Specifically, section 6033(j) of the Code 
provides that failure to file an annual information return for three 
consecutive years results in revocation of tax-exempt status as of 
the filing due date of the third return for organizations required to 
file. We will publish a list of organizations whose tax-exempt 
status was revoked under section 6033(j) of the Code on our website 
beginning in early 2011. 



ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
225 BUSH ST STE 590 
SAN FRANCISCO CA 94104-4294 

0437874133 
June 27, 2012 LTR 4168C 0 
94-3201522 000000 00 

00040053 

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number 
shown in the heading of this letter. 

Sincerely yours, 

Sharon Davies 
Accounts Management I 





A800 Asian Pacific Fund 
(415) 395-9985 I asianpacificfund.org 
The Fund is a nonprofit foundation dedicated to strengthening 
the Bay Area's Asian and Pacific Islander community. We 
mobilize philanthropic giving from donors, support organizations 
that serve our most vulnerable, and raise awareness about 
pressing community needs. 

Building Strong Communities 

A802 Asian & Pacific Islander American Health Forum 
(415) 954-9988 I apiahf.org 
APIAHF influences policy, mobilizes communities, · and 
strengthens programs and organizations to improve the health 
of Asian Americans, Native Hawaiians, and Pacific Islanders. 

A803 Asian Pacific Environmental Network 
(510) 834-8920 I apen4ej.org 
All people have a right to a clean and healthy environment in 
which their communities can live, work, learn, play and thrive. 
APEN holds this vision of environmental justice for all people. 

A853 Chinatown Community Development Center 
(415) 984-1450 I chinatowncdc.org 
Chinatown CDC builds community and enhances the quality 
of life for San Francisco residents by serving as neighborhood 
advocates, organizers and planners, and as developers and 
managers of affordable housing. 

A809 Chinese Newcomers Service Center 
(415) 421-2111 I chinesenewcomers.org 
The Chinese Newcomers Service Center (CNSC) mission is to 
provide underserved communities with social, economic, 
workforce, and business services to transform their lives. 

A810 Chinese Progressive Association 
(415) 391-6986 I cpasf.org 
Through organizing and leadership development, the Chinese 
Progressive Association empowers the low-income immigrant 
Chinese community in San Francisco to improve their living and 
working conditions. 

A815 Filipino Advocates for Justice 
(510) 465-9876 I filipinos4justice.org 
FAJ's mission is to build a strong and empowered Filipino 
community by organizing constituents, developing leaders, 
providing services, and advocating for policies that promote 
social and economic justice and equity. 

A855 Filipino-American Development Foundation 
(415) 348-8042 I bayanihancc.org 
The Filipino-American Development Foundation is a nonprofit 
organization founded in 1997 to develop initiatives and 
resources to strengthen the social, physical, and economic well­
being of the Filipino-American community in San Francisco. 

A816 Filipino Community Center (Fiscal Sponsor: 
Filipino-American Development Foundation) 
(415) 333-6267 I filipinocc.org 
FCC is dedicated to providing a safe space where Filipino 
families can access culturally competent programs and 
services, receive support, build community, and connect to 
grassroots organizations and advocates. 

A826 Nichi Bei Foundation 
(415) 673-1009 I nichibei.org 
An educational and charitable nonprofit organization dedicated 
to keeping the Japanese American community connected, 
informed and empowered - primarily through a community 
newspaper and website as well as educational programming. 

A832 Vietnamese American Community Center 
of the East Bay 
(510) 891-9999 I vacceb.net 
To serve the needs of refugees and immigrants within the 
Southeast Asian communities through educational, cultural, 
and social support services while promoting self-sufficiency and 
expediting the community's assimilation into American society. 

A838 Southeast Asian Community Center 
(415) 885-27431 seaccusa.org 
SEACC develops and administers programs that serve 
the needs of the Southeast Asian communities of Northern 
California. Programs include self-sufficiency, advocacy, 
leadership development, and cultural preservation. 

(4Hi) 75l·7110 I 
AWS is dedicated to eliminating domestic violence by 
promoting the social, economic, and political self-determination 
of women and all survivors of violence and oppression through 
multilingual, multi-ethnic shelters and non-residential services. 

(510) 444-6068 
Narika promotes women's independence, economic 
empowerment, and well-being by helping domestic violence 
survivors with.advocacy, support, and education. 

p 

A806 Center for Asian American Media 
(415) 863-0814 I caarnedia.org 

I Arts 

CAAM presents stories that convey the richness and diversity 
of Asian American experiences to the broadest audience 
possible. We do this by funding, producing, distributing and 
exhibiting works in film, television and digital media. 

A814 Eth-Noh·Tec 
(415) 282-87051 ethnoiltec rng 
ENT creates art that heals the divides within us and between 
us. Through storytelling arts, ENT presents performances 
and workshops to all ages that address our common values, 
inspiring individuals to connect as community. 

A828 Oakland Asian Cultural Center 
(510) 637-0455 I oacc cc 
OACC builds vibrant communities through Asian and Pacific 
Islander American arts and culture programs that foster 
intergenerational and cross-cultural dialogue, cultura.1 identity, 
collaborations, and social justice. 
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Asian lmmigr8nt Women Advocates 
(510) 268-0192 I aiwa.org 
AIWA seeks to empower immigrant workers in low-wage 
industries and low-income inmmigrant youth in Oakland to fight 
for dignity and justice to improve their daily working and living 
conditions. 

AB04 Asian Pacific Islander Legal Outreach 
('115) 567 6255 I 1t1each org 
Provides culturally and linguistically appropriate legal and social 
services for Bay Area API communities in areas of violence 
against women, family law, immigration, elder abuse, disability 
rights, human trafficking, and housing. 

Santa Clara County Law Alliance 
(408) 287-9710 I asianlawalliance.org 
Asian Law Alliance exists to provide equal access to the justice 
system to the Asian/Pacific Islander and low income residents 
of Santa Clara County. 

Helping 
(510) 871-2187 I hheb.org 
Helping Hands East Bay seeks to empower Asian immigrant 
families impacted by developmental disabilities to live dignified 
and satisfied lives by providing information, education, support 
and services. 

Promoting Health & Well-Being 

A851 Asian Americans for Community Involvement 
(408) 975-2730 I aaci.org 
MCI is one of the largest community-based organizations in 
Santa Clara County advocating for and serving marginalized 
and vulnerable ethnic communities, strengthening their hope 
and resilience by improving health, mental health and well­
being. 

A850 Asian & Pacific Islander Wellness Center (Now 
as: San Francisco Community Health Center) 
(415) 292-3400 I sfcomrnunityhealth.org 
The Center's mission is to transform lives by advancing health, 
wellness, and equality. We are an LGBTQ and people of color 
organization that believes everyone deserves to be healthy and 
needs access to the highest quality health care. 

A827 North East Medical Services 
(415) 39'1-9686 I nerns.org 
NEMS provides affordable, comprehensive, 
compassionate and quality health care services in a linguistically 
competent and culturally sensitive manner to improve the 
health and well-being of our community. 

A829 Richmond Area Multi-Services, Inc. 
(415) 800-0699 I rarnsinc.org 
RAMS, a mental health agency, advocates for and provides a 
holistic continuum of community based, culturally responsive 
services in the Bay Area, with cultural and linguistic expertise 
serving the AAPI and Russian-speaking populations. 

Promoting Youth Development 

A836 AYPAL: Building API Community Power (Fiscal 
Sponsor: Asian Pacific Environmental Network) 
(510) 834-8920 I aypal.org 
AYPAL's mission is to empower Oakland's low-income Asian & 
Pacific Islander immigrant and refugee families to be leaders 
for school reform and neighborhood change. 

A807 Chinatown Community Children's Center 
(415) 986-2528 I childrencenter.org 
Providing quality early education and social services to meet 
the needs of new immigrant and bilingual/bicultural families in 
San Francisco. We integrate families into society to help them 
gain economic stability while maintaining their cultural identity. 

A808 Chinatown YMCA 
(415) 576-9622 I ymcasf.org/chinatown 
The Chinatown YMCA builds strong kids, strong families, and 
strong communities with programs for all in spirit, mind, and 
body. 

A811 Community Youth Center of San Francisco 
( 415) 986-2528 I cycsf.org 
CYC's mission is to empower and strengthen high-need 
Asian youth and their families by providing comprehensive 
youth development through education, employment training, 
advocacy, and other support services. 

A813 East Bay Asian Youth Center 
(510) 533-10921 ebayc.org 
EBAYC supports underserved youth to be safe, smart and 
socially responsible by providing trusted mentors, educational 
programs, and grassroots policy work, so that they may realize 
their aspirations and personal paths to success. 

A820 Japanese Community Youth Council (JCYC) 
(415) 202-79091 jcyc.org 
The mission of JCYC is to cultivate and enrich the lives of 
children and youth from diverse, multi-cultural communities 
throughout San Francisco and beyond. 

A859 Philippine International Aid 
(650) 231-82021 phil-aid.org 
Philippine International Aid's (PIA) core programs provide 
educational assistance to more children in the Philippines than 
any other U.S.-based charity. Annually, PIA provides aid to 
more than 2,500 students. 

A833 Vietnamese Youth Development Center 
(415) 771-2600 I vydc.org 
VYDC empowers underserved Asian-Pacific Islander and 
urban youth with the knowledge and confidence to define their 
future and reach their potential. 



Supporting Families & Children 

A801 APA Family Support Services 
(415) 617-0061 I apafss.org 
Promote healthy Asian/Pacific Islander children and families by 
providing family support services to prevent child abuse and 
domestic violence. APA also advocates for culturally competent 
services for APls through education, communicating building 
and leadership development. 

A812 Donaldina Cameron House 
(415) 781-040·1 I cameronhouse.org 
Cameron House empowers generations of Chinese American 
individuals and their families to fully participate in and contribute 
positively toward a healthy society. We put our Christian faith in 
action to help people learn, heal and thrive. 

A817 Friends of Children with Special Needs 
(510) 739-6900 I fcsn"1996.org 
FCSN's mission is to help children and adults with special 
needs (developmental disabilities) and their famlies to find love, 
hope, and respect thorugh integrated community involvement. 

A818 Gum Moon 
(415) 421-88271 gummoon.org 
Gum Moon supports women and children in geographic and 
social transition. By providing a safe sanctuary to live in and 
programs that develop life skills, Gum Moon fosters stability, 
self-reliance, and full accecss to opportunity. 

A856 International Children Assistance Network 
(408) 509-87881 ican2.org 
ICAN's mission is to engage, inform, and inspire Vietnamese­
Americans to raise the next generation of caring leaders 
through humanitarian programs and culturally responsive 
social programs. 

A823 Korean Community Center of the East Bay 
(510) 547-2662 I kcceb.org 
KCCEB's mission is to empower the Korean American and other 
communities of the Bay Area through education, advocacy, 
service and the development of community-based resources. 

A824 Lotus Bloom 
(510) 735-9222 I lotusbloomfamily.org 
Lotus Bloom is a multicultural, community-led organization 
that empowers underserved community members with young 
children. We create early childhood family resources centers 
with innovative prgramming ensuring all children have a strong 
start in life. 

A857 Nihonmachi Little Friends 
(415) 922-8898 I nlfchildcare.org 
Nihonmachi Little Friends is a private, nonprofit childcare center 
with a mission to provide Japanese/English bilingual, educational 
childcare in a multicultural context for preschool through elementary 
school-aged children from throughout the San Francisco Bay Area. 

A834 Wu Yee Children's Services 
(415) 677~0100 I wuyee.org 
Wu Yee's mission is to create opportunities for children to be 
healthy, for families to thrive and for communities to be strong. 
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A854 Farnily Bridges, Inc. 
(510) 839-2022 I fambridges.org 
Family Bridges' mission is to empower the most vulnerable - the 
young, the elderly, immigrants, those with health conditions, and 
those with limited English proficiency (LEP) in the Asian community 
to lead self-sufficient, independent lives. 

A819 J·Sei, Inc. 
(510) C354-4uoo Ii 
The mission of J-Sei is to be a community and cultural 
organization that brings generations and families together to 
nurture Nikkei values and tradition through a broad array of 
senior services and educational community programs. 

A82'1 Kiniochi, Inc. 
(415) 931-22941 kimochi-inc.org 
The mission of Kimochi, Inc. is to provide culturally-sensitive 
programs and services to all seniors and their families to 
preserve their dignity and independence, with a focus on the 
Japanese American and Japanese speaking community. 

Kokoro Assisted Inc. 
(415) 776-8066 I !'okoroassistedliving.org 
Located in the heart of San Francisco's historic Japantown, 
Kokoro is a non-profit assisted and independent living 
community that blends Japanese and American heritage, 
culture and cuisine through activities, celebrations and dining. 

A858 On Lok Senior 
(4"15) 292-SGOO I 
On Lok is a family of community-based, non-for-profit 
organizations whose mission is to relentlessly pursue qaulity of 
life and quality of care for older adults and their families. 

(415) 974-67841 steppi11gstonehealth.org 
Steppingstone supports independent living for elders and 
adults with medical challenges through a day health program 
that optimizes the physical and psycho-social well-being of San 
Francisco's culturally diverse community. 

(408) 294-2505 I yuail<.ai.org 
Yu-Ai Kai promotes healthy aging, successful independent 
living, and advocates for all seniors, while embracin~ Japanese 
American tradition. 

For more information, please contact us: 

Asian Pacific Fund 
465 California Street, Suite 809 
San Francisco, CA 94104 
(415) 395-9985 I info@asianpacificfund.org 
www.asianpacificfund.org 



** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY ** 
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OMB No. 1545-0047 

Form 990 Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 2018 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

~ Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. 

~ Go to www.irs.!:lov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. 
A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending 

Open to Public 
Inspection · 

B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number 
applicable: 

'D~~~~~~s ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
oName 

change Doino business as 94-3201522 
Dlnitial Number and street (or P.O. box if maif is not delivered to street address) I Room/suite E Telephone number return 

Di~~~n1 465 CALIFORNIA STREET 809 (415)395-9985 
term in-

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 11,861,564. ated 
DAmended 

return SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94104 H(a) Is this a group return 
o~pplica- F Name and address of principal officer:AUDREY YAMAMOTO for subordinates? DYes OONo t1on 

pending 
SAME AS c ABOVE H(b) Areallsubordinatesincl~~~~~DYes D No 

I Tax-exempt status: lXJ 501(c)(3) L J 501(c) ( ) .... (insert no.) I J 4947(a)(1) or L J 527 If "No," attach a list. (see Instructions) 

J Website:~ WWW. ASIANPACIFICFUND. ORG H(c) Group exemption number ~ 
K Form of organization: I X I Corporation l J Trust l J Association l J Other~ I L Year of formation: 19 9 31 M State of legal domicile: CA 

I Part 11 Summary 

Q) 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: THE MISSION OF THE ASIAN PACIFIC 
(.) 

FUND IS TO STRENGTHEN THE ASIAN AND PACIFIC ISLANDER COMMUNITY IN c: 
(I) 

D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets. c: 2 Check this box ~ ... 
Q) 

14 > 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1 a) 3 0 ···························································· Cl 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1 b) .......................................... 4 14 
ell 

:fl 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (Part V, line 2a) ................................................ 5 5 

~ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ....................................................................................... 6 65 

.a! 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 ............................................................ 7a 0. 

b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 38 .................................................................. 7b 0. 

Prior Year Current Year 

Q) 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 1,182,260. 
······························································· 

1,774,829. 
:l 

Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 0. 0. c: 9 
~ 

............................................................... 
Q) 10 Investment Income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) ······································· 313,615. 1,646,060. 
0:: 

0. 58. 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, Sc, 9c, IOc, and 11 e) ........................ 
12 Total revenue· add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ········· 1,495,875. 3,420,947. 

13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ································· 335,853. 1,140,270. 

14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0. 0. ..............•.••.....•...........•..• 

rJ) 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5·10) ......... 266,357. 517,314. 
Q) 
rJ) 

16a Professional fund raising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11 e) .......................................... 0. 0. c: 
Q) ..... 113,244 • 0. b Total fundraislng expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) >< w 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11 a· '11 d, 11f-24e) ....................................... 196,367. 327,845. 

18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) ..................... 798,577. 1,985,429. 

19 Revenue Jess expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 ················································ 697,298. 1,435,518. 
~"' Beginning of Current Year End of Year o"' 

"' "'<= 15,609,670. 14,711,745. tu~ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 
"'"' ···················································································· 
"'OJ 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 348,654. 308,648. <("O 

················································································· -c:: 
~3: 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 .......................................... 15,261,016. 14,403,097. 
I Part II I Signature Block 
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is 

true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge. 

Sign ~ ti1gnature ot ott1cer uate 

Here ~ 
AUDREY YAMAMOTO, PRESIDENT & EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
Type or print name ana title 

PrinVfype preparer's name I Preparer's signature I uate I Check LJ I: PTll~ 
Paid P'OUA LO ~elf-employed P 012 2 514 4 
Preparer Firm's name Iii>- SQUAR MILNER LLP Firm's EIN • 33-0835986 

Use Only Firm's address ..... 13 5 MAIN STREET, 9TH JrLOOR 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105-1815 Phone no. ( 415 ) 781-2500 

Ma~ the IRS discuss this return with the 12re12arer shown above? (see instructions) ............................................................... IX I Yes l J No 

832001 12-31-18 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2018) 
SEE SCHEDULE 0 FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION 



Form 990 2018 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 Pa e2 
Part Ill Statement of Program Service Accomplishments 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part Ill .... 

Briefly describe the organization's mission: 
THE MISSION OF THE ASIAN PACIFIC FUND IS TO STRENGTHEN THE ASIAN AND 
PACIFIC ISLANDER COMMUNITY IN THE BAY AREA BY INCREASING PHILANTHROPY 
AND SUPPORTING THE ORGANIZATIONS THAT SERVE OUR MOST VULNERABLE 
COMMUNITY MEMBERS. 

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the 

D 

prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? ............................................................................................................................................. Dves CXJ No 
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0. 

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?.................. Dves CXJ No 

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0. 

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses. 

Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and 

revenue, if any, for each program service reported. 

4a (Code: ) (Expenses$ l , 5 3 6 / 2 7 6 • including grants of$ l , 14 0 / 2 7 0 • ) (Revenue$ 0 • ) 
GRANTS AND SCHOLARSHIPS TO NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS SERVING THE BAY 
AREA'S MOST VULNERABLE ASIAN AND PACIFIC ISLANDERS - ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
DISTRIBUTED $897,654 IN GRANTS. OF THIS, $1,956 CAME FROM GENERAL FUND 
101 AND THE REST $895,698 CAME FROM THE VARIOUS DAF'S.TO A DIVERSE 
GROUP OF ASIAN ORGANIZATIONS IN THE BAY AREA AND OTHER NON-PROFIT 
ORGANIZATIONS. THESE GRANTS INCLUDED CAPACITY BUILDING, SUPPORT FOCUSED 
LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT, FUNDRAISING AND TECHNOLOGY FOR ITS AFFILIATE 
ORGANIZATIONS, AND FUNDING FOR A CITIZENSHIP AND CIVIC ENGAGEMENT 
INITIATIVE. THE FUND DISTRIBUTED $242,616 IN SCHOLARSHIPS TO 124 
STUDENTS, ALL SUPPORTED BY INDIVIDUAL DONORS. 

4b (Code: ) {Expenses$ 7 7 , 4 0 7 • including grants of$ 0 • ) (Revenue$ 0 • ) 
SERVICES FOR AFFILIATE ORGANIZATIONS THIS INCLUDES HELPING 70 SAN 
FRANCISCO BAY AREA ORGANIZATIONS WITH INFORMATION, CONSULTATIONS, AND 
WORKSHOPS TO STRENGTHEN THEIR ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY IN AREAS SUCH AS 
FUND DEVELOPMENT, DATA MANAGEMENT, PROGRAM EXPANSION, AND SUCCESSION 
PLANNING SERVICE TO AFFILIATE ORGANIZATIONS. ALSO, THIS INCLUDES 
REGULAR OUTREACH TO BRING INFORMATION ABOUT THE NEEDS OF NON-PROFITS TO 
THE ATTENTION OF POTENTIAL DONORS, TO BUILD COMMUNITY AMONG AFFILIATE 
ORGANIZATIONS. AN ANNUAL WORKSHOP IS CONDUCTED THAT FOCUSES ON BUILDING 
THEIR CAPACITY. 

4c (Code: ___ )(Expenses$ _______ _ including grants of$--------) (Revenue$ _______ _ 

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.) 

(Expenses$ including grants of$ ) (Revenue$ 

4e Total program service expenses~ 1,613,683. 
Form 990 (2018) 
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Form 99012018) ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 Paae3 
I Part IV I Checklist of Required Schedules 

Yes No 

1 Is the organization described in section 501 (c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? 

If "Yes," complete Schedule A ........................................................................................................................................... . 
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributor$? ................................................................ . 

3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for 

public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I ........................................................................................................... . 

4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) election in effect 

during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II ................................................................................................. . 

5 Is the organization a section 501 (c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or 

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Ill ......................................... . 

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to 

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I 

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, 

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II. ........................................ . 
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete 

Schedule D, Part Ill ............................... , ........................................................................................................................... . 
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for 

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? 

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ............................................................................................................................. . 

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent 

x 
2 x 

3 

4 

5 

6 x 

7 

8 

9 

endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V ........................................................................ 10 X 
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X 

as applicable. 

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 1 O? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, 

Part VI 

b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total 

11a X 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII ............................... ............................................ 11b X 
c Did the organization report an amount for investments · program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5%. or more of its total 

assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII ......................................................................... . 11c x 
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in 

Part X, line~ 6? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX ...................................... ................................................................... 11d X 
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X .................. 11e X 
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses 

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 7 40)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ............ 11f X 
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?"/f "Yes," complete 

Schedule D, Parts XI and XII ........................................................................................................................................... . 
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 

If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional .............. . 

13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1 )(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E ......................................... . 

14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ............................................... . 

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business, 

investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000 

or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV ........................................................... , ............................................ . 
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any 

foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV ................................................................................... . 

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to 

or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV ............................................................................. . 

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX, 

column (A), lines 6 and 11 e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I ...................................................................................... . 

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines 

1 c and Sa? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II .............................................................................................................. . 

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes," 

complete Schedule G, Part Ill ............................................................................................................................................ . 

20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H ............................................... . 

b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ............................. . 

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 

domestic aovernment on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II ......................................... . 

12a x 

12b 

13 

14a 

14b 

15 

16 

17 

18 x 

19 

20a 

20b 

21 x 

x 
x 
x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 
x 

832003 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018) 



Form990(2018l ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 Paae4 
I Part IV I Checklist of Required Schedules (continued) 

Yes No 

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on 

Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and Ill ... ........ .......... ......................... ................................ 22 X 
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current 

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete 

Schedule J 

24a Did the organization have a tax·exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the 

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete 

23 x 

Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a ... . . .. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .. . . . . .. .. . . . . . ... . . . . .. .. . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . .. . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . .. .. . . . .. .. . . . . . . 24a X 
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . . . . . . . . . . .. . .. . . .. . . ... . . . . . . . ,_2_4_b_,_ ___ _ 

c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease 

any tax-exempt bonds? .................................................................................................................................................... . 24c 

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? ............................... . 24d 

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit 

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I . . . . . ... .. . . .. .. . . . . .. . .. . . ..................... 25a X 
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and 

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete 

Schedule L, Part I .. . .. ... . . . . . . . . . . . ... . .. . . .. .. .. . . .. . .. . . . . . . . .. . .. . . . .. . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . .. ... . . . . . . .. . . . . .. . .. . . . . . . . .. .. . . .. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .. . . .. 25b X 
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or 

former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes," 

complete Schedule L, Part II .. . . . .. . . . . .. . .. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . .. .. . . . . . . . .. . . . . .. . . . .. . . . . . .. . . . . .. . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ........ .. .. . . .. .. .. . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . .. . . .. .. . . . . .. . . 26 X 
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial 

contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member 

of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Ill ....................... .. ............ ......................................... ............ 27 X 
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV 

instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): 

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV .. ......... ...... ................ 28a X 
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV .. . . .. 28b X 
c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof} was an officer, 

director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV............................................................... 28c X 
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M ........................... 29 X 
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation 

contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M ................................................................................................................... . 30 x 
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? 

If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I ............................................................................................................................... . 31 x 
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," complete 

Schedule N, Part II .. . . . .............. .. . . .. . . .. . ... . . . . . . . .. . . . .. .. . . . . . .. .. .. . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .. . . .. .. . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . .. . . . . .. . . . .. . . . . . . . .. .. . . . .. . . . . .. .. . . . . . .. . . .. . . . ... .. . . 32 X 
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations 

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I ............................................. ........ ..... .............. 33 X 
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, Ill, or IV, and 

Part V, line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 34 X 
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . . . ...... ....... .. . . . . .. . . .. .. . .. .. . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 35a X 

b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity 

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ......................................................... ,_3_5_b-+---+---
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization? 

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . . .. .. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . .. . . .. . . . . . .. . .. . . . . . . . . .. . . .. .. . . .. . . .. . . . . . . .. . . .. . .. . . . . . 36 X 
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization 

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI . . . . . ... ... . . ... . . .. .. .. 37 X 
38 Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 band 19? 

Note. All Form 990 filers are reauired to comolete Schedule 0 ........................................................................................... . 38 x 
I Part VI Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance 

Check 1f Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line 1n this Part V D 
Yes No 

1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter ·0- if not applicable ............ ...... .... ......... .. I 1a I 11 
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1 a. Enter -0- if not applicable .......... .................... I 1b I 0 
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming 

(aamblina) winninas to prize winners? ............................................................................................................................... . 1c X 
832004 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018) 



Form 990 !2018) ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 Paae5 
I Part VI Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued) 

Yes No 

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, I I 
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . . . .. . . . ... . . . . . . . .. . .. . . .. . . . ~2_a~-------15 

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ........................... . 2b x 
Note. If the sum of lines 1 a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required toe-file (see instructions) ............................... . 

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. . . . . . . .. . .. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . 3a X 
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule 0 . . . .. . . . . .. . .. . . . . .. . . .. . . . . . . . . 1--3_b-+---1--

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a 

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ................... . 4a x 
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: JI!--

-------------------------~ 
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR). 

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . ... . . . . . . . .. .. . . . . . . . ... . .. .. . . . . . 5a X 
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?........................... 5b X 
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? ....................................................................... : ..................... 1--S_c-+---1--

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit 

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ...................................................................... . 6a x 
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts 

were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . ... . . .. . . .. . . . ... . . . . . . .. . .. . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . .. . . . . . .. . . . .. . . .. . . .. . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . .. . . ...... . . . . . l--6"'b'--"----l--
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). 

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? 7a X 
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ........... ................. ....... .......... 7b X 
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required 

to file Form 8282? ........ ............................................... ......................... ............... ............................................................. 7c X 
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ................................................ I 7d I 

~-~--------i 

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ..................... 7e X 
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?' ........................... 7f X 
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?... 1--7~'g~---1,--­

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 1--7_h-r---11---

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the 

9 

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 

a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? 

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ...................................... . 

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: 

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 ........................... ......... ......... I 1oa I 1---+---------i 
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities .................. ..._10_b-'---------i 

11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter: 

a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a 

b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against 

amounts due or received from them.) .......................................................................................... '--1---1b-'--'---------i 

8 x 

9a x 
9b x 

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? "-'1""2a"-4_---l,___ 

b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . . . ... . .. .. .. .. . . l'--12;.;;.b.;.._,_ l _____ --1 

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. 

a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ............................................................. . 
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0. 

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the 

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . ... . ... . . . . . . .. . .. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . .. . . . .. . . . ... . . . . . . . .. . . . .. . . . .. . lt--13_b_+-l _____ ---i 

13a 

c Enter the amount of reserves on hand . . . . .. . . . . . .. . .. . . . .. . . .. . . . . ... ... .. . ... . .. . . . .. . .. . . . . .. . . . . . .... . . . . . . . .. . .... . .. . . . . . . ~13_c~-------+---it---+-=-
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . . . . . ... . . . . . .. . ... . .. . . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . . . . .. . 14a X 

b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule 0 ............ .................. 1--1_4b-+---11---

15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or 

excess parachute payment(s) during the year?..................................................................................................................... 15 X 

16 

If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N. 

Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 

If "Yes " comolete Form 4720 Schedule 0. 

832005 12-31-18 
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Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No·~ response 

to line Sa, Sb, or 1 Ob below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule 0. See instructions. 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ................................................................... ............. [}[] 
Section A. Governing Body and Management 

Yes No 

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year .................. 1--1_a-+------l-14 
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing 

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0. 

b Enter the number of voting members included in line fa, above, who are independent ............... .. 1b 14 

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other 

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 x 
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision 

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ......................................... . 3 x 
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? ............. .. 4 x 
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ......................... .. 5 x 
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? ........................................................................................................ . 6 x 
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or 

more members of the governing body? .. .. . .. .. .. .. .. . .. . .. . .... .. .... .. .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. .. .. .. . .. . .. .. .. .. .. .. .... .. .. .. . .. .. .... ... .. .. .... .... .. .. .. .. .. .. .. . .. .. 7a X 
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or 

persons other than the governing body? .. .. .. . .. . .. .. .. ... . .. . .. .. . .... .. .. . ....... ... ..... .. ..... .... . .. .. .. .. .. .. . ...... .. . .. .. .. . .. . .... .. .. .. .... . .. . .. . ... .. 7b X 
a Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: 

a The governing body? ........................................................................................................................................................ . 

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? ........................................................................... .. 

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the 

oraanization's mailina address? If "Yes," orovide the names and addresses in Schedule 0 
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code) 

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ......................................................................................... . 

b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, 

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the\organization's exempt purposes? ...................................... . 

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 

b Describe in Schedule 0 the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. 

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 ......................................................... .. 

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? ................ .. 

c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe 

in Schedule 0 how this was done 

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? ................................................................................................. .. 

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? ................................................................ .. 

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent 

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? 

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official ............................................................................. . 

b Other officers or key employees of the organization ........................................................................................................... . 
If "Yes" to line 15a or I 5b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see instructions). 

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a 

taxable entity during the year? ........................................................................................................................................ . 
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation 

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's 

exempt status with respect to such arranaements? 

Section C. Disclosure 

Ba x 
8b x 

9 x 

Yes No 

10a x 

10b 

11a x 

12a x 
12b x 

12c x 
13 x 
14 x 

15a x 
15b x 

16a x 

16b 

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ~CA -------------------------
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {I 024 or 1024·A if applicable), 990, and 990·T (Section 501 (c}(3)s only) available 

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply. 

[}[] Own website D Another's website [}[] Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule 0) 

19 Describe in Schedule 0 whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial 

statements available to the public during the tax year. 

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records ~ ---------
CECILIA ENG - (415)395-9985 

465 CALIFORNIA ST, SUITE 809, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94104 

832006 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018) 
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Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated 
Employees, and Independent Contractors 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII . . .. . .. ............. .. ... ....... .. . . . ... . . . . . . . ... .. . .. . .. . .. . . .. .. . . . . ... .. . .. . . D 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year. 

• List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation. 
Enter ·0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid. 

•List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee." 
• List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report­

able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations. 

• List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of 
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 

•List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization, 
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees; 
and former such persons. 

D Check this box if neither the oraanization nor anv related oraanization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee. 

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) 
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated (do not check more than one 

hours per box1 unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of 
week officer and a director/trustee) 

from from related other 
(list any tl the organizations compensation 

hours for "' organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the 'C 

related 
0 

~ 1 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization -ffi s organizations s i ~ E" and related 
below 1li i ~~ organizations 
line) I i g ~ == § 

~~ .:c 
(1) ANDREW LY 1. 00 
CHAIR x x 0. o. 0 . 
(2) TOM COLE 1. 00 
SECRETARY x x 0. 0. 0. 
( 3) NELSON ISHIYAMA 1. 00 
TREASURER x x 0. 0. 0. 
(4) LAURA CHING 1. 00 
DIRECTOR (THROUGH 3/18) x 0. o. 0. 
( 5) KATHRYN KO CHOU 1. 00 
DIRECTOR x 0 . 0. 0. 
( 6) DAVID CHUN 1. 00 
DIRECTOR x 0. 0. 0. 
( 7) PETER Y CHUNG 1. 00 
DIRECTOR x 0. 0. 0. 
( 8) CHRISTINA BUI 1. 00 
DIRECTOR x 0. 0. o. 
( 9) AMY YAO 1. 00 
DIRECTOR x 0 . 0. 0 . 
(10) JAN KANG 1. 00 
DIRECTOR x 0. 0. 0. 
(11) STEVE CHEN 1. 00 
DIRECTOR x 0. o. 0 . 
( 12) HUIFEN CHAN 1. 00 
DIRECTOR x 0. 0. 0. 
(13) RAJ MATHAI 1. 00 
DIRECTOR x 0. 0. 0. 
( 14 ) EMERALD YEH 1. 00 
DIRECTOR x 0. 0. 0. 
(15) MICHAEL YOSHI KAMI 1. 00 
DIRECTOR x 0. 0. 0 . 
(16) AUDREY YAMAMOTO 40.00 
PRESIDENT & EXEC DIRECTOR x 150,000. 0. 7,202. 
(17) MICHAEL NOBLEZA 40.00 
VICE-PRESIDENT x 117,250. o. 6,408. 
832007 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018) 



Form 990 12018) ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94 3201522 - Page 8 
I Part VII! Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued) 

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) 
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated (do not check more than one 

hours per box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of 
week officer and a director/trustee) 

from from related other 
(list any 

~ the organizations compensation 
hours for '6 organization IY'J-2/1099-MISC) from the 
related * I 0/'J-2/1099-MISC) organization 

organizations * ~ E" ~ 1 ~ and related 
below ~ ! ~~ organizations 
line) 

·s: I =Ci § 
~ "" ii;> ~§ 0 '"' .i: 

1b Sub-total ......................... ·············································································· 
267,250. 0 . 13,610. 

c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ................................... 0. o . 0. 
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) ........................................................................ ..,._ 267,250. 0. 13,610. 

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable 

comoensation from the oraanization .... 2 
Yes No 

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on 

line 1 a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 x .................................. ' ............•..•.•...••...........•••..•..•....•..•............. 

4 For any individual listed on line 1 a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization I 

and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ....................................... 4 x 
5 Did any person listed on line 1 a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services 

rendered to the oraanization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such oerson ........................................................................ 5 x 
Section B. Independent Contractors 

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from 

h R f h I d d' . h . h' h t e orqanizat1on. eport compensation or t e ca en ar year en 1nq wit or wit 1n t e orqanizat1on s tax year. 

(A) (B) (C) 
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation 

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than 

$100 000 of compensation from the oraanization ..,._ 0 
Form 990 (2018) 
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Part VIII Statement of Revenue 
Ch k 'f S h d ec I c e ule 0 contains a response or note to anv line in this Part VIII ··········································································· D 

[A) \DJ l'-'J Revenu~uefxcluded Total revenue Related or Unrelated 
exempt function business from tax under 

sections 
revenue revenue 512 - 514 

(/) (/) 
1 Federated campaigns 1a ........ a c: c: ...... ........... 

C\l ::I 
b Membership dues 1b ... 0 .... ··················· <.!lE 

ui'<( c Fundraising events ························ 1c 394,036, 
¢:: ... 

d Related organizations 1d Ci~ ·················· 
ui'E e Government grants (contributions) 1e c:·-o"' f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and ·- ... .... Q) 
::l..c: similar amounts not included above 1f 1,380,793, :@(5 ...... 
.... g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $ 27,460, c: "O 
0 c: 

Total.Addlines1a-1f .................................... ..,.. 1,774,829, (.)Cll h .............. 

Business Code 
Q) 2a 0 

·~ Q) b 
Q) ::I en c: c 
E~ 

d C\l Q) 

s,cx: 
0 e ... 
c.. f All other program service revenue ............... 

q Total. Add lines 2a-2f ................................................... ..,.. 
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and 

other similar amounts) ................................................... ..,.. 494,842, 494,842, 

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds ..,.. 
5 Royalties ····································································· 

..,.. 
(i) Real (ii) Personal 

6 a Gros$ rents ····················· 
b Less: rental expenses ......... 

c Rental income or (loss) ...... 

d Net rental income or (loss) •••••.•.•.................•.•••••......... 
..,.. 

7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other 

assets other than inventory 9,443,560, 

b Less: cost or other basis 

and sales expenses ......... 8,292,342, 

c Gain or (loss) ····················· 
1,151,218, 

d Net gain or (loss) ························································· 
..,.. 1,151,218, 1,151,218, 

Q) 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not 
::I 

including$ 394,036, c: of Q) 

iii contributions reported on line 1 c). See 
ex: ... Part IV, line 18 ...... ' •••...•....................••..• a 148,275, 
Q) 
..c: b Less: direct expenses .............................. b 148,275, .... 
0 

c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ......••..•.••• 
..,.. 0 • 

9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See 

Part IV, line 19 ••...................•....•....•.••.•.• a 

b Less: direct expenses ··························· b 

c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ·················· 
..,.. 

10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns 

and allowances a ···································· .. 

b Less: cost of goods sold ························ b 

c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventorv .................. • 
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code 

11 a MISC REVENUE 900099 58. 58. 

b 

c 

d All other revenue .......•.........••.• . . . ... . . . . .. .. . . . 
e Total. Add lines 11 a-11 d ..,.. 58, ......... ··································· 

12 Total revenue. See instructions •.•..••.•..................••••.••.•... 
..,.. 3,420,947, 0 • 0. 1,646,118, 

832009 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018) 
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Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A). 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a resoonse or note to anv line in this Part IX .............................................................................. D 
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) (13) . lGJ Fund~iising 7b, Bb, 9b, and 1 Ob of Part VIII. Total expenses Program service Management and 

expenses general expenses expenses 

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations 

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 ... 1,002,770. 1,002,770. 
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic 

individuals. See Part IV, line 22 ..................... 137,500. 137,500. 
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign 

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign 

individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ......... 

4 Benefits paid to or for members ..................... 
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, 

trustees, and key employees ........................ 267,250. 188,713. 7,500. 71,037. 
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ......... 

7 Other salaries and wages .............................. 177,880. 115,105. 28,531. 34,244. 
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include 

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 

9 Other employee benefits .......................•..•.•. 40,520. 26,867. 13,653. 
10 Payroll taxes •...........................................•..• 31,664. 21,869. 1,934. 7 1 861. 
11 Fees for services (non-employees): 

a Management ................................................ 
b Legal ............................................................ 2,200. 2,200. 
c Accounting ................................................... 64,827. ·64 1 827. 
d Lobbying ...................................................... 
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 

f Investment management fees ........................ 66,432. 66,432. 
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, 

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 10,997. 2,230. 8,767. 
12 Advertising and promotion ................... ' ....... 336. 336. 
13 Office expenses ............................................. 41,866. 19,679. 22,085. 102. 
14 Information technology ................................. 2,470. 2,470. 
15 Royalties ...................................................... 
16 Occupancy .................................. · ................. 67,919. 45,234. 22,685. 
17 Travel ························································· 63,331. 51,277. 12,054. 
18 Payments of.travel or entertainment expenses 

for any federal, state, or local public officials ... 

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings ...... 

20 Interest •.•......................•..........................•. 

21 Payments to affiliates .................................... 
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization ...... 3,325. 3,325. 
23 Insurance ................................................... 3,662. 2,439. 1,223. 
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 

above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line 
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A) 
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) 

a MISC EXPENSES 480. 480. 
b 

c 
d 

e All other expenses 

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 1,985,429. 1,613,683. 258,502. 113,244. 
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization 

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined 

educational campaign and fundraising solicitation. 
Check here ..... D iffollowing SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) 

832010 12-31-18 Form 990 (20'18) 



Form 990 (2018) ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
I Part X I Balance Sheet 

9 4 - 3 2 0 15 2 2 Page 11 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to anv line in this Part X .................................................................................... 0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

(/) 

~ 
(/) 7 (/) 
<( 

8 

9 

10a 

Cash - non-interest-bearing .......................................................................... . 

Savings and temporary cash investments ..................................................... . 

Pledges and grants receivable, net .............................................................. . 

Accounts receivable, net ............................................................................. . 
Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, 

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete 

Part II of Schedule L 

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under 

section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing 

employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501 (c)(9) voluntary 

employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part II of Sch L ..... . 

Notes and loans receivable, net ................................................................... . 

Inventories for sale or use ............................................................................ . 

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ..................................................... . 
Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other 

(A) 
Beginning of year 

775,317. 2 

88,000. 3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
31,722. 9 

(B) 
End of year 

866 I 791. 

16,500. 

29,225. 

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D ......... 1--1o_a ____ ___,2,_6.,....;.,~3-6~1-·-1 
Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ,__1 O_b_.__ ____ 2_0-','-5_9_2--t. '--...,,---:---=-::--::7-',....,9~4""'1,__.+-'1'-"0""-c+---::-=-......,......,5::-'-, ....,7,...,6,....,,..9_. 

14,016,083. 11 13,170,411. 
b 

fil 
0 
c: 
C'O 

Cii 
Ill 
"C 
c: 
::I 
LI. .... 
0 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

Investments - publicly traded securities ........................................................ . 

Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 ......................................... . 

Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 .................................... . 

Intangible assets ......................................................................................... . 

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ................................................................. . 
Total assets. Add lines 1throuqh15 (must enual line 34) ............................. . 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses ................................................... . 

Grants payable ............................................................................................ . 

Deferred revenue ......................................................................................... . 

Tax·exempt bond liabilities .......................................................................... . 
Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D ........... . 

Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, 

key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. 

Complete Part II of Schedule L .................................................................... . 

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ................. . 

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ....................... . 

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third 

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of 

Schedule D 

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 throuah 25 .................................................... . 

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here~ lXJ and 

complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. 

Unrestricted net assets .............................................................................. . 

Temporarily restricted net assets ................................................................. . 

Permanently restricted net assets .............................................................. . 
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here ~ LJ 
and complete lines 30 through 34. 

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ............................................ . 

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund ....................... . 

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ........... . 

Total net assets or fund balances ................................................................. . 
Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ............................................... . 

832011 12-31-18 

12 

13 

14 

6 9 0 I 607 • 15 623,049. 

15 I 6 0 9 I 6 7 0 • 16 14,711,745. 

40 I 2 86 • 17 57,322. 

29 / 3 8 6 • 18 33,479. 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

278,982. 25 217,847. 

348,654. 26 308,648. 

1,737,734. 27 2,633,461. 

2,716,441. 28 11,769,636. 

10, 806, 841. 29 0 • 

30 

31 

32 

15,261,016. 33 14,403,097. 

15,609,670. 34 14,711,745. 

Form 990 (2018) 
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Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ······················································· ························· [X] 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 .................................................................................. . 

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) ............................ . 

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 

Donated services and use of facilities 

Investment expenses . . . .. ... . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ........................ . 

Prior period adjustments ........................................................................................................................ . 

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0) ............................................ . 
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33, 

column (B)) ........................................................................................................................................ . 
I Part XIII Financial Statements and Reporting 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any 1ne 1n this Part XII 

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash CXJ Accrual D Other 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule 0. 

3,420,947. 
1,985,429. 
1,435,518. 

15,261,016. 
-2,275,065. 

-18,372. 

14,403,097. 

D 
Yes No 

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .................................. . 2a x 
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a 

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: 

D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis 

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b x 
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis, 

consolidated basis, or both: 

CXJ Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis 

c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit, 

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ............................................ . 2c X 
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule 0. 

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit 

Act and OMB Circular A-133? ............................................................................................................................................ . 3a X 
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit 

or audits, explain why in Schedule 0 and describe anv steps taken to underqo such audits . . . .. .. . . . . . . ... . . . .. .. .. . ... .. . .. . . .. ... .. . .. . . 3b 

Form 990 (2018) 
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SCHEDULE A 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

OMB No. 1545-0047 

Public Charity Status and Public Support 
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 
8 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

.,... Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 
.,... Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. 

Open to Public 
Inspection 

Name of the organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 
Part I Reason for Public 

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.) 

1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)(A)(i). 

2 D A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).) 

3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). 

4 D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name, 

city, and state:--------------------------------------------
5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.) 

6 D A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v). 

7 00 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.) 

8 D A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.) 

9 D An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college 

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or 

university: ----------------------------------------------
10 D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 113% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from 

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1 /3% of its support from gross investment 

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. 

See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 111.) 

11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4). 

12 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or 

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in 

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g. 

a D Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving 

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting 

organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B. 

b D Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having 

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported 

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C. 

c D Type Ill functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, 

dD 
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E. 

Type Ill non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) 

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness 

requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V. 

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type Ill 

functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization. 

Enter the number of supported organizations .............................................................................................................. . 
g Provide the followinq information about the suooorted orqanization(s). 

(i) Name of supported (ii)EIN (iii) Type of organization irl1%1Jr'~:~:r~l~6Z~lb~~~:~11 (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other 

organization (described on lines 1-10 
Yes No support (see instructions) support (see instructions) 

above <see instructions)) 

Total 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 832021 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 



Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)..,._ (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 {d} 2017 (e) 2018 (f} Total 

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and 

membership fees received. (Do not 

include any "unusual grants.") ...... 1,551,976, 2,428,494, 1,150,038. 1,182,260, 1,774,829, 8,087,597, 

2 Tax revenues levied forthe organ· 

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ............ 
3 The value of services or facilities 

furnished by a governmental unit to 

the organization without charge ... 
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 ...... .. 1,551,976. 2,428,494, 1,150,038. 1,182,260, 1,774,829, 8,087,597, 

5 The portion of total contributions 

by each person (other than a 

governmental unit or publicly 

supported organization) included 

on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the 

amount shown on line 11, 

column(~ 1,412,885, 
......................... ' ..•...••.. 

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 6,674,712. 

Section B. Total Support 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)..,._ (a) 2014 (b} 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f} Total 

7 Amounts from line 4 1,551,976. 2,428,494. ..................... 1,150,038. 1,182,260, 1, 774,829. 8,087,597, 

8 Gross income from interest, 

dividends, payments received on 

securities loans, rents, royalties, 

and income from similar sources 281,633. 336,383. ... 302,203. 256,218. 494,842. 1,671,279. 

9 Net income from unrelated business 

activities, whether or not the 

business is regularly carried on ... 32,652. 32,652. 
10 Other income. Do not include gain 

or loss from the sale of capital 

assets (Explain in Part VI.} ············ 
143,724. 30. 58. 143,812. 

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 9,935,340, 

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ···································-································· 12 l 
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3) 

D 

14 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 6, column (~divided by line 11, column (m ................................... . 67.18 % 

15 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 .............................................................. . 64.82 % 

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1 /3% or more, check this box and 

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . .. .. . .. . . . . . .. .. .. . . .. . .. . . .. ... . . . . . . .. . .. . . ......... .. .. . .. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . ..,._ CXJ 
b 33 1/3% support test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1 /3% or more, check this box 

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . .. . . . . .. . . . . .. . . . . . ..,._ D 
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more, 

and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization 

meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ....... ............... ....................... ..,._ D 
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or 

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the 

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ........................ ..,._ D 
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions . ...... .. ..,._ D 

· Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 
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(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to 

gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 
Section A. Public Support 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in).._ (a) 2014 {b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 {e) 2018 (f) Total 

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and 

membership fees received. (Do not 

include any "unusual grants.") ...... 
2 Gross receipts from admissions, 

merchandise sold or services per· 
formed, or facilities furnished in 
any activity that is related to the 
organization's tax-exempt purpose 

3 Gross receipts from activities that 

are not an unrelated trade or bus· 

iness under section 513 ............ .. 
4 Tax revenues levied for the organ· 

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf 
············ 

5 The value of services or facilities 

furnished by a governmental unit to 

the organization without charge ... 
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 ......... 

7 a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 

3 received from disqualified persons 
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received 

from other than disqualified persons that 

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the 

amount on line 13 for the year ............ ..... 

c Add lines 7a and 7b ·················· .. 
8 Public suooort. /Subtract line 7c from line R.l 

Section B. Total Support 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in).._ (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total 

9 Amounts from line 6 ····················· 
10a Gross income from interest, 

dividends, payments received on 
securities loans, rents, royalties, 
and income from similar sources ... 

b Unrelated business taxable income 

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses 

acquired after June 30, 1975 
············ 

c Add lines 1 Oa and 1 Ob .................. 
11 Net income from unrelated business 

activities not included in line 1 Ob, 
whether or not the business is 
regularly carried on 

····················· 
12 Other income. Do not include gain 

or loss from the sale of capital 

13 
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ........ ···. 
Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.) 

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3) organization, 

check this box and stop here . ... . .. .... .. ....... .. . .. . ... ..... ... . .. ... . .. . .. ... . .. ...... .......... .. . .. . ...... .. . ..... .. . . ... .. . ... . .. ... ........ ... . .. . ... ... . . . . ... . .. ... .. .. .. . . .. . .._ D 
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage 
15 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . ... .. . . . . . ... . .. ..... .... ... . 1--15-+----------% 

16 Public su ort ercenta e from 2017 Schedule A, Part 111 line 15 . . ... ... .. .. . . .. . .. ... . .. . ... ... .. . .. . .. .. .... ... . ... . . . . . . . 16 % 
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage 
17 Investment income percentage for 2018 (line 1 Oc, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) ........................ 1--17-+----------'"'"o/c_o 

18 Investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part 111, line 17 ........ .............. ................................ 18 % 

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not 

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .................... .......... .._ D 
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1 /3%, and 

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ......... .._ D 
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions . .... .. ........ .... . . .. . !1!i= D 

832023 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 



(Complete only if you checked ·a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A 

and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete 

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.) 

Section A. All Supporting Organizations 

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing 

documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by 

class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status 

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported 

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer 

(b) and (c) below. 

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6) and 

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the 

organization made the determination. 

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 

purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If 

"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign 

supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organizE!tion had such control and discretion 

despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination 

under sections 501 (c)(3) and 509(a)(I) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used 

to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(8) 

purposes. 

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes," 

answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (ij the names and EIN 

numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ilj the reasons for each such action; 

(iiij the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action 

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 

b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already 

designated in the organization's organizing document? 

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to 

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class 

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also 

support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in 

Part VI. 

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor 

(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with 

regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? 

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more 

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described 

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 

b" Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which 

the supporting organization had an interest? it "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 

c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit 

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 

4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated 

supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to 

determine whether the oraanization had excess business holdinqs.) 

94-3201522 Pa e4 

Yes No 

1 

2 

3a 

3b 

3c 

4a 

4b 

4c 

5a 

5b 

5c 

6 

7 

8 

9a 

9b 

9c 

10a 

10b 
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11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? 

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) 

below, the governing body of a supported organization? 

b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 

c A 35% controlled entit of a erson described in a or b above? If "Yes" to a, b, or c, provide detaifin Part VI. 

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations 

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to 

regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the 

tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or 

controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization, 

describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported 

organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported 

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in 

Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, 

supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 

Section C. Type II Supporting Orgamzat1ons 

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors 

or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control 

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed 

the supported organization(s). 

Section D. All T Ill S ype upportmg Organizations 

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the 

organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax 

year, (iO a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the 

organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported 

organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how 

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a 

significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's. 

income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's 

supported organizations played in this regard. 

Section E. Type Ill Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations 
Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeatsee instructions). 

a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below. 

b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below. 

Yes No 

11a 

11b 

11c 

Yes No 

1 

2 

Yes No 

1 

Yes No 

1 

2 

3 

c D The organization supported a governmental entity Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions). 

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No 

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of 

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify 

those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, 

how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined 

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a 

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more 

of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the 

reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these 

activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b 

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below. 

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or 

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a 

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each 

of its supported oroanizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the oraanization in this reaard. 3b 

632025 10-11-16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 
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Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI.) See instructions. All 

h T Ill f II . d h h E ot er ype non· unct1ona IV 1nteqrate support1nq orqanizat1ons must complete Sections At rouql 

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year 
(B) Current Year 

(optional) 

1 Net short-term capital qain 1 

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2 

3 Other qross income (see instructions) 3 

4 Add lines 1 throuqh 3 4 

5 Depreciation and depletion 5 

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or 

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or 

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6 

7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7 
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8 

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year 
(B) Current Year 

(optional) 

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see 

instructions for short tax vear or assets held for part of vear): 

a Averaoe monthly value of securities 1a 

b Averaoe monthlv cash balances 1b 

c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c 
d Total (add Jines 1 a, 1 b, and 1 c) 1d 

e Discount claimed for blockage or other 

factors (explain in detail in Part VI): 

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2 

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1 d 3 

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1·1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount, 

see instructions) 4 

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5 

6 MultiPlv line 5 bv .035 6 

7 Recoveries of prior-vear distributions 7 
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8 

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year 

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1 

2 Enter 85% of line 1 2 

3 Minimum asset amount for prior vear (from Section B, line 8, Column Al 3 

4 Enter qreater of line 2 or line 3 4 

5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5 

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to 

emerqency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6 

7 LJ Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functional! y inte rated T yp g e Iii SU pp ortin or anization see g g 
instructions . 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 
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I Part V I Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations fN>nfin11r:>rl\ 

Section D - Distributions Current Vear 

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported 

organizations, in excess of income from activitv 

3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purooses of supported organizations 

4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 

5 Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required) 

6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 

7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive 

{provide details in Part VI). See instructions. 

9 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6 

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 

(i) (ii) (iii) 

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable 
Pre-2018 Amount for 2018 

1 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6 

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018 (reason-

able cause required· explain in Part VI). See instructions. 

3 Excess distributions carrvover, if anv, to 2018 

a From 2013 

b From 2014 

c From 2015 

d From 2016 

e From 2017 

f Total of lines 3a through e 

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years 

h Applied to 2018 distributable amount 

i Carryover from 2013 not applied (see instructions) 

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3q, 3h, and 3i from 3f. 

4 Distributions for 2018 from Section D, 

line 7: $ 
a Applied to underdistributions of prior years 

b Applied to 2018 distributable amount 

c Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4. 

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if 

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater 

than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions. 

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2018. Subtract lines 3h 

and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in 

Part VI. See instructions. 

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2019. Add lines 3j 

and 4c. 

8 Breakdown of line 7: 

a Excess from 2014 

b Excess from 2015 

c Excess from 2016 

d Excess from 2017 

e Excess from 2018 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 
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Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 1 O; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12; 
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11 a, 11 b, and 11 c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, 
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1 c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1 e; Part V, 
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. 
See instructions. 

SCHEDULE A, PART II, LINE 10, EXPLANATION FOR OTHER INCOME: 

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 

2014 AMOUNT: $ 143,724. 

2016 AMOUNT: $ 30. 

2018 AMOUNT: $ 58. 

832028 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 



Schedule B 
(Form 990, 990-EZ, 
or 990-PF) 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Name of the organization 

** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY ** 

Schedule of Contributors 
J11o- Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 

J11o- Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
Organization type(check one): 

Filers of: Section: 

Form 990 or 990·EZ 00 501 (c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization 

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation 

D 527 political organization 

Form 990·PF D 501 (c)(3) exempt private foundation 

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation 

D 501 (c)(3) taxable private foundation 

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule. 

OMB No. 1545-0047 

2018 
Employer identification number 

94-3201522 

Note: Only a section 501 (c)(7), (8), or (1 O) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions. 

General Rule 

00 For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or 

property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions. 

Special Rules 

D For an organization described in section 501 (c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under 

sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part II, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from 

any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 h; 

or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II. 

D For an organization described in section 501 (c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the 

year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for the 

prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I (entering "N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), 

II, and Ill. 

D For an organization described in section 501 (c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the 

year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box 

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., 

purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexc/usively 

religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year ............................................. J11o- $ ________ _ 

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF), 

but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line Hof its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to 

certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF). 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) 
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Name of organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions · Type of contribution 

1 Person D --- D Payroll 

$ 9,974. Noncash [XJ 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP+ 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

2 Person [XJ 
--- D Payroll 

$ 6,900. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

3 Person [XJ 
--- D Payroll 

$ 10,835. Non cash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

4 Person [XJ 
--- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

5 Person [XJ --- D Payroll 

$ 30,000. Non cash D 
(Complete Part.II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

6 Person [XJ 
--- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

823452 11-08-18 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) 



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page2 

Name of organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

7 Person [X] --- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Non cash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP+ 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

8 Person [X] --- D Payroll 

$ 25,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

9 Person [X] 
--- D Payroll 

$ 15,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

10 Person [X] 
--- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

11 Person [X] --- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

12 Person [X] --- D Payroll 

$ 35,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

823452 11-08-18 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) 



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page2 

Name of organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

13 Person [XJ --- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Non cash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP+ 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

14 Person [XJ --- D Payroll 

$ 5 t 000 o Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

15 Person [XJ --- D Payroll 

$ 26,700. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

16 Person [XJ --- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

17 Person [XJ --- D Payroll 

$ 16,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

18 Person [XJ --- D Payroll 

$ 10,400. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

823452 11-08-18 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) 



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page2 

Name of organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

19 Person [X] --- D Payroll 

$ 5,200. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

20 Person [X] --- D Payroll 

$ 25,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

21 Person [X] --- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

22 Person [X] --- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Non cash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

23 Person [X] --- D Payroll 

$ 30,122. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

24 Person [X] --- D Payroll 

$ 10,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

823452 11-08-18 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) 



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page2 

Name of organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

25 Person 00 --- D Payroll 

$ 60,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) {d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

26 Person 00 --- D Payroll 

$ 5 / 000 • Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

27 Person 00 --- D Payroll 

$ 10,500. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

28 Person 00 --- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

29 Person 00 --- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

30 Person 00 --- D Payroll 

$ 10,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

823452 11-08-18 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) 



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page2 

Name of organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

31 Person lXl --- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

32 Person lXl --- D Payroll 

$ 20,000. Non cash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

33 Person lXl --- D Payroll 

$ 10,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

34 Person lXl --- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

35 Person lXl --- D Payroll 

$ 5,200. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

36 Person lXl --- D Payroll 

$ 20,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

823452 11-08-18 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) 



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page2 

Name of organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

37 Person [X] 
--- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part JI for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

38 Person [X] 
--- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

39 Person [X] 
--- D Payroll 

$ 6,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) {d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

40 Person [X] 
--- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part JI for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

41 Person [X] --- D Payroll 

$ 10,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

42 Person [X] --- D Payroll 

$ 11,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

823452 11-08-18 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) 



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page2 

Name of organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) {b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

43 Person 00 --- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) {b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

44 Person 00 --- D Payroll 

$ 15,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

45 Person 00 --- D Payroll 

$ 5 t 000 o Non cash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) {b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

46 Person 00 --- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

47 Person 00 --- D Payroll 

$ 8,500. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

48 Person 00 --- D Payroll 

$ 88,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

823452 11-08-18 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) 



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page2 

Name of organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

49 Person [X] --- D Payroll 

$ 15,067. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

50 Person [X] --- D Payroll 

$ 13,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

51 Person [X] --- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

52 Person [X] 
--- D Payroll 

$ 6,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

53 Person [X] 
--- D Payroll 

$ 40,050. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

54 Person [X] --- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

823452 11-08-18 Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) 



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page2 

Name of organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

55 Person [XJ --- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for · 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

56 Person [XJ --- D Payroll 

$ 10,100. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

57 Person [XJ 
--- D Payroll 

$ 25,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

58 Person [XJ 
--- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

59 Person [XJ --- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

60 Person [XJ --- D Payroll 

$ 100,000. Non cash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

823452 11-08-18 Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) 



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018} Page2 

Name of organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

Part I Contributors (see instructions}. Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

61 Person [XJ --- D Payroll 

$ 50,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

62 Person [XJ --- D Payroll 

$ 5 I 000 o Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

63 Person [XJ --- D Payroll 

$ 20,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

64 Person [XJ --- D Payroll 

$ 6,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

65 Person [XJ --- D Payroll 

$ 9 I 000 o Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

66 Person [XJ --- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

823452 11-08-18 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) 



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page2 
Name of organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

{a) (b) {c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

67 Person [X] --- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

68 Person D --- D Payroll 

$ 17,486. Noncash [X] 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

69 Person [X] --- D Payroll 

$ 30,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) {d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

70 Person [X] --- D Payroll 

$ 50,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash 0ontributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) {d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

71 Person [X] --- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

72 Person [X] --- D Payroll 

$ 258,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

823452 11-08-18 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) 



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page 2 
Name of organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94 3201522 

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

73 Person 00 --- D Payroll 

$ 20,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

74 Person 00 --- D Payroll 

$ 25,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

75 Person 00 --- D Payroll 

/ $ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

76 Person 00 ---
Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

77 Person 00 --- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

78 Person 00 --- D Payroll 

$ 7,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

823452 11-08-18 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} (2018) 



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page2 

Name of organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

79 Person [XJ --- D Payroll 

$ 10,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No.· Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

80 Person [XJ --- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

81 Person [XJ 
--- D Payroll 

$ 50,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

82 Person [XJ 
--- D Payroll 

$ 10,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

83 Person [XJ --- D Payroll 

$ 8,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) {b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

84 Person [XJ --- D Payroll 

$ 10,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

823452 11-08-18 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) 



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page2 
Name of organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

85 Person [][] ---
Payroll D 

$ 9,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

86 Person [][] ---
Payroll D 

$ 15,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

87 Person [][] ---
Payroll D 

$ 6,500. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

88 Person [][] ---
Payroll D 

$ 10,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

89 Person [][] --- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

90 Person [][] --- D Payroll 

$ 15,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

823452 11-08-18 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 9.90-PF) (2018) 



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page2 

Name of organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b) (c) {d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

91 Person lXl --- D Payroll 

$ 11,000. Non cash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) {d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

92 Person lXl --- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

93 Person lXl --- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

94 Person lXl --- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

95 Person lXl --- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Tcital contributions Type of contribution 

96 Person lXl --- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

623452 11-06-16 Sched.ule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) 



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page2 

Name of organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b} (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

97 Person [XJ --- D Payroll 

$ 5,000. Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b} (c) (d} 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

Person D --- D Payroll 

$ Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b} (c) (d} 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

Person D --- D Payroll 

$ Non cash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d} 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

Person D --- D Payroll 

$ Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b} (c) (d} 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

Person D --- D Payroll 

$ Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b} (c) (d} 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

Person D --- D Payroll 

$ Noncash D 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

823452 11-08-18 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) 
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Name of organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

Part II Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed. 

(a) 
(c) 

No. (b) (d) 
from Description of noncash property given 

FMV (or estimate) 
Date received 

Part I 
(See instructions.) 

95 SHARES NEW RELIC 
1 ---

$ 9,974. 08/14/18 

(a) 
(c) 

No. (b) (d) 
from Description of noncash property given 

FMV (or estimate) 
Date received 

Part I 
(See instructions.) 

150 SHARES SALESFORCE 
68 ---

$ 17,486. 06/19/18 

(a) 
(c) 

No. (b) (d) 
from Description of noncash property given 

FMV (or estimate) 
Date received 

Part I 
(See instructions.) 

---
$ 

(a) 
(c) 

No. (b) (d) 
from Description of noncash property given 

FMV (or estimate) 
Date received 

Part I 
(See instructions.) 

---
$ 

(a) 
(c) 

No. (b) (d) 
from Description of noncash property given 

FMV (or estimate) 
Date received 

Part I 
(See instructions.) 

---
$ 

(a) 
(c) 

No. (b) (d) 
from Description of noncash property given 

FMV (or estimate) 
Date received 

Part I 
(See instructions.) 

---

$ 
623453 11-0B-18 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) 



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page4 

Name of organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 
Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year 
from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations 
c~mpleting Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enterthls info. once.) ..... $ __________ _ 
Use duplicate copies of Part Ill if additional space is needed. 

(a) No. 
from {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held 
Part I 

---

(e) Transfer of gift 

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee 

(a) No. 
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held 
Part I 

---

(e) Transfer of gift 

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee 

(a) No. 
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held 
Part I 

---

(e) Transfer of gift 

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP+ 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee 

(a)No. 
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held 
Part I 

---

( e) Transfer of gift 

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee 

823454 11-08-18 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) 



OMB No. 1545-0047 
SCHEDULED 
(Form 990) 

Supplemental Financial Statements 
Ji1ir.- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. 2018 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Jilir.- Attach to Form 990. 
Go to www.irs. ov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. 

Open to Public 
Inspection 

Name of the organization Employer identification number 
ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.complete ifthe 

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6. 
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts 

1 Total number at end of year ............................................. 16 
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) ............ 668,934. 
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) ·················· 

502,821. 
4 Aggregate value at end of year ······································· 2,207,530. 
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds 

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ...................................................... 00 Yes DNo 

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only 

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit.of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring 

im ermissible rivate benefit? .................................................................................................................................... 00 Yes DNo 
Part 11 Conservation Easements. Complete ifthe organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7. 

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply). 

D Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area 

D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure 

D Preservation of open space 

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified· conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last 

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year 

a Total number of conservation easements 2a 

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b 

c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) ................................... . 2c 

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7 /25/06, and not on a historic structure 

listed in the National Register ................................................................................................................. . 2d 

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax 
year..,._ _____ _ 

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located Ji1ir.- -------

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of 

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ........................................................................... D Yes DNo 

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

..... 
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during fhe year 

.... $ 
8. Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i) 

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii}? .......................................................................................................................................... D Yes DNo 

9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and 

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for 

conservation easements. 
I Part 111 I Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8. 

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, 

historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIII, 

the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items. 

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical 

treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts 

relating to these items: 

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 .............................................................................. ...... ..... $ ----------
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ....................... ............................................................................ ..,._ $ ----------

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide 

the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items: 

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 .......................... ................................................ ................ ..... $ ----------
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X .. .. . .. .... .. . ...... .. .... .. .... .. .... ... .. .... ... .. . ...... . . .. . .. . .. .... ...... .. .... .. .... .. .. . ... .... . pi.. $ 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 
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Part 111 Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar AssetS(continued) 

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items 

(check all that apply): 

a D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs 

b D Scholarly research e D Other 

c D Preservation for future generations 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII. 

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets 

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as art of the or anization's collection? .................................... D Yes D No 

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or 
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21. 

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included 

on Form 990, Part X? ........................................................................................................................................... . DYes DNo 

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table: 

Amount 

c Beginning balance ............................................................................................................................... . 1c 

d Additions during the year ....................................................................................................................... . 1d 

e Distributions during the year ................................................................................................................. . 1e 

Ending balance ...................................................................................................................................... . 1f 

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability ? LJYes LJNo 

b If "Y I . th t. P rt XIII Ch k h 'f h I h b 'd d P XIII es, exoia1n e arranaemen in a ec ere 1 t e exp anat1on as een prov1 e on art ······································· D 
I Part V I Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10. 

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back 

1a Beginning of year balance ..................... 11,452,034, 10,951,720, 10,363,376. 11,418,825. 

b Contributions ·········································· 7' 871. 12,354. 12,450. 72,742. 

c Net investment earnings, gains, and losses -660,947. 761,156, 1,166,312. -149,477. 

d Grants or scholarships ··························· 
546,655, 

e Other expenditures for facilities 

and programs ....................................... 286,181. 219,870. 624,450, 

f Administrative expenses ························ 
47,938, 53,326. 43,763, 44,969, 

g End of year balance .............................. 10,464,839, 11,452,034. 10,951,720. 10,672,671. 

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1 g, column (a)) held as: 

a Board designated or quasi-endowment ..... 5 7 • 6 7 % 

b Permanent endowment ..... 4 2 • 3 3 % 

c Temporarily restricted endowment ..... • 0 0 % 

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%. 

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization 

by: 

(i) unrelated organizations ........................................................................................................................................ .. 

(ii) related organizations .................................................................................................................................................. . 
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? .......................................................... . 

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the or anization's endowment funds. 
Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10. 

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated 
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation 

1a Land ........................................................... . 

b Buildings ..................................................... . 

c Leasehold improvements ............................. . 

d Equipment .................................................. . 26,361. 20,592. 
e Other ........................................................... . 

Total. Add lines 1a throuah 1 e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (8), line 1 Oc.) .. ...... .. .. .. .. .. .. .. . .. . ... .. .. . .. . • 

(e) Four years back 
10,843,652, 

433,636, 

485,891. 

305,224. 

39,130. 

11,418,825. 

Yes No 

3a(i) x 
3a(ii) x 

3b 

(d) Book value 

5,769. 

5,769. 
Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 
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Part VII Investments - Other Securities. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12. 
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value 

(1) Financial derivatives ......... ······························· ... 
(2) Closely-held equity interests ································· 
(3) Other 

(A) 

(B) 

(C) 

(D) 

(E) 

(F) 

(G) 

(H) 

Totaf. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, PartX, col. (B) line 12.) ~ 

I Part VIII! Investments - Program Related. 
Complete if the orqanization answere d "Y ' es' on Form 990, Part IV I' , 1ne 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 3. 

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

(7) 

(8) 

(9) 

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, PartX, col. (B) line 13.) ~ 

I Part IX I Other Assets. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15. 

(a) Description (b) Book value 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

(7) 

(8) 

(9) 

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (8) line 15.) ................................................................... ................ ~ 
I PartX I Other liabilities. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11eor11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25. 

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value 

11) Federal income taxes 

(2) LIABILITIES TO BENEFICIARIES OF 
(3) CHARITABLE REMAINDER TRUSTS 190,879. 
14l LIABILITIES UNDER SPLIT-INTEREST 
(5) AGREEMENTS 26,968. 
(6) 

(7) 

(8) 

(9) 

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (8) line 25.) ............... ~ 217,847. 
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the 

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII CXJ 
Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 
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Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. 

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12: 

1,061,078. 

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a -2,275,065. 

b Donated services and use of facilities ................................................................. . 2b 

2e 

c Recoveries of prior year grants . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. . . . . . . . .. . .. . . . . .. . . . . . . . .. . . .. .. . . . . . . . .. . . .. . .. .. . . . . . . . . t--2_c-+----=-=--=-='"='"--i 
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) .............................................................................. .__2_d_._ __ -_1_8__,_,_3_7_2--t. 
e Add lines 2a through 2d ................................................................................................................................ . -2,293,437. 

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 ........................................................................................................................... . 3 3,354,515. 

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1: 
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b ........ . ....... .... li-4_a-+l ___ 6 _6 ,'"""4_3_2--1. 
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) .............. : ............................................... . 4b 

c Add lines 4a and 4b . . . . . ... . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . ... . . .. . . .. . . . .. .. .. . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. . . . . . . . .. . .. . .. . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . .. .. . . 4c 6 6 , 4 3 2 • 
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) ................................................... 5 3 , 4 2 0 , 9 4 7 • 

I Part XII I Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. 

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ............................................................................ . 1,918,997. 

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: 

a Donated services and use of facilities ........... .... .................................. .. .. i--2_a-+---------i 
b Prior year adjustments ........... ............................. ............................... ................ i--2_b-+---------i 
c Other losses ..................... .............. ..................... .................... .............. i--2_c-+---------i 
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) ................................. ............................................. .__2_d....._ ______ -t 

e Add lines 2a through 2d ............................................................................................................................... . 2e 0. 
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 1,918,997. 

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: 

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b ........................ I 4a I 6 6 , 4 3 2 • l----+-----=-----1 
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) ........... .............. .. ............................ ....................... ..._4_b...._ ______ -t 

c Add lines 4a and 4b . . . . . ... . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . ... . . . .. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . .......... .. . ... . . ..... .. .. . . . . . . . .. . . . . .. .. . . . . . . ... .. . . .. . ... . . . .. . .. . . . . . . . . t--4c-+-..,..--.,..,6,.....6_,...,4....,3....,2..--. 
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) ............................................ .... 5 1 , ~ 8 ~ , 4 ~ ~ • 

I Part XIII! Supplemental Information. 
Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1 a and 4; Part IV, lines 1 band 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, 
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information. 

PART V, LINE 4: 

THE ENDOWMENT FUNDS WERE SET UP TO PROVIDE A PERMANENT SOURCE OF INCOME TO 

SUPPORT THE FUND'S WORK - FOR GENERAL OPERATIONS AND PROGRAM OPERATING 

COSTS, AWARDS AND SCHOLARSHIPS TO SUPPORT HIGHER EDUCATION FOR QUALIFIED 

STUDENTS OR INDIVIDUALS, OR GRANTS IN SUPPORT OF OTHER NON-PROFIT 

ORGANIZATION'S GOALS. 

PART X, LINE 2: 

THE FUND IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAXES UNDER SECTION 50l(C)(3) OF 

THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND FROM CALIFORNIA FRANCHISE TAXS UNDER SECTION 

23701D OF THE REVENUE AND TAXATION CODE. IN ADDITION, THE FUND QUALIFIES 

FOR THE CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTION DEDUCTION UNDER SECTION 170(B)(l)(A) AND 
832054 10-29-18 Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 
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HAS BEEN CLASSIFIED AS AN ORGANIZATION THAT IS NOT A PRIVATE FOUNDATION 

UNDER SECTION 509(A). HOWEVER, INCOME FROM ACTIVITIES NOT RELATED TO THE 

FUND'S TAX-EXEMPT PURPOSE MAY BE SUBJECT TO TAXATION AS UNRELATED BUSINESS 

INCOME. 

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS: 

CHANGE IN VALUE OF SPLIT INTEREST AGREEMENTS 18,372. 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 
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SCHEDULE G 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. 

~Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

~ Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. 

OMS No. 1545-0047 

2018 
Open to Public 
Inspection 

Name of the organization Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94 3201522 
I Part I I Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not 

required to complete this part. 

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply. 

a D Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants 

b D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants 

c D Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events 

d D In-person solicitations 

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or 

key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes 

b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fund raisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fund raiser is to be 

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization. 

(v) Amount paid 

DNo 

(vi) Amount paid (i) Name and address of individual 
(ii~ Did 

(iv) Gross receipts fun raiser to (or retained by} 
or entity (fundraiser) 

(ii) Activity have custody 
from activity fund raiser to (or retained by) 

or control of 
contributions? listed in col. (i) organization 

Yes No 

Total ·················································································································· ~ 
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration 

or licensing. 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 
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Part II Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000 
of fund raising event contributions and gross income on Form 990·EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000. 

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events 

NONE 
ANNUAL GALA 

Cl) 
(event type) (event type) (total number) 

:l 
c 
Cl) 

542 I 311. > 1 Gross receipts .................................... Cl) ..... a: 

2 L:ess: Contributions 394,036. ................. .... .......... 

3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2) ............ 148,275. 

4 Cash prizes ............................................. 

5 Noncash prizes ··························· ........... 12,561. 
(/) 
Cl) 
(/) 

112,797. c 
6 Rent/facility costs Cl) .... ............................... 

Cl. 
>< 

LU 
t) 7 Food and beverages 
~ .............................. 
Ci 

8 Entertainment ..................... .................... 
9 Other direct expenses .............................. 22,917. 
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) ......... ······························································ ~ 
11 Net income summarv. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column Id\ ········································································ ~ 

I Part 111 I Gaming. Complete ifthe organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than 

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. 

(a) Bingo 
(b) Pull tabs/instant 

bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming 

Gross revenue ......................................... . 

al 2 Cash prizes 
en c 
Cl) 
Cl. 
clj 
t) 

3 · Noncash prizes ...................................... . 

~ 4 Rent/facility costs ..... , ............................ .. 

5 Other direct expenses ............................. . 

6 Volunteer labor 

LJ Yes % LJ Yes % LJ Yes % 
DNo ___ DNo ___ DNo __ _ 

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) 

8 Net aamina income summarv. Subtract line 7 from line 1 column Id\ 

(d) Total events 

(add col. (a) through 

col. (c)) 

542,311. 

394,036. 

148,275. 

12,561. 

112,797. 

22,917. 
148,275. 

0 . 

(d) Total gaming (add 
col. (a) through col. (c)) 

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities: -------------------,--r---r---r--
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? ........................... .................. ............. LJ Yes LJ No 
b If "No," explain: 

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?........................... LJ Yes LJ No 

b If "Yes," explain:-------------------------------------------

832082 10-03-18 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 



ScheduleG(Form990or990-EZ)2018 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 Paoe3 

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?............... .... . ............ .......... .. .. ................................. LJ Yes LJ No 
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed 

to administer charitable gaming? ....................... . DYes DNo 
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in: 

a The organization's facility ............................................................................................................................................ . 

b An outside facility ........................................................................................................................................................ . I~:: I % 

% 
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special event_s books and records: 

Name~ 

Address ~ -------------------------------------------

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? .................. D Yes 

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization ~ $ 

of gaming revenue retained by the third party ~ $ -------
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party: 

Name~ 

and the amount -------

DNo 

Address ~ ---------------------------------------------
16 Gaming manager information: 

Name~ 

Gaming manager compensation ~ $ -------

DescriptionofseN~espro~ded ~ ---------------------------------------

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor 

17 Mandatory distributions: 

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming.proceeds to 

retain the state gaming license? ....................................................................................................................................... D Yes D No 
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the 

or anization's own exem t activities durin the tax ear $ 
Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 1 Ob, 

15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions. 
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ScheduleG Form990or990-E ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 Pa e4 

Part IV Supplemental Information (continued) 

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 
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SCHEDULE I 
(Form 990) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Name of the organization 

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, 
Governments, and Individuals in the United States 

Complete if the organization answered 11Yes 11 on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22. 

~Attach to Form 990. 
~ Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
Part I General Information on Grants and Assistance 

OMB No, 1545-0047 

2018 
Open to Public 

Inspection 

Employer identification number 
94-3201522 

Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection 

criteria used to award the grants or assistance? . _, ...................... . ....................... . I][] Yes 0No 
Describe in Part IV the or anization's rocedures for monitorin the use of rant funds in the United States. 

Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered 11Yes 11 on Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any 

recipient that received more than $ 5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed. 

1 (a) Name and address of organization (b) EIN (c) IRC section ( d) Amount of (e) Amount of l'I 1V1emoa or (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant 
or government (if applicable) cash grant non-cash 

valuation (book, 
noncash assistance or assistance FMV, appraisal, 

assistance other) 

AABA LAW FOUNDATION JCAMPO FAMILY 

P,O, BOX 387 SCHOLARSHIP, INTERNSHIP 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94104 94-3159500 ~Ol(C) (3) 10,000, 0. PROGRAM 

ASIAN ART MUSEUM 

200 LARKIN ST, 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102 94-1704765 pOl(C) (3) 10,000, 0. JENERAL SUPPORT 

CENTER FOR ASIAN AMERICAN MEDIA 

145 9TH ST,, STE, 350 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94103 94-2801493 pOl(C) (3) 30,464, 0. 2APACITY BUILDING 

CHINATOWN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

CENTER - 1525 GRANT AVE, SAN 

FRANCISCO, CA 94133 94-2801493 50l(C) (3) 90,000, 0, PENERAL SUPPORT 

CHINATOWN YMCA APACITY BUILDING, 

855 SACRAMENTO ST, OMBINED CHARITIES, SRO 

SAN FRANCISCO I CA 94108 94-1688190 501(C) (3) 163,572, 0. WAMILY PROGRAM 

CHINESE FOR AFFIRMATIVE ACTION 

l 7 WALTER U LUM PL, APACITY BUILDING, CIVIC 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94108 94-2161304 501(C) (3) 17 ,500. 0. 1lliGAGEMENT 

2 Enter total number of section 501 (c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table 

3 Enter total numberof other organizations listed in the line 1 table 

~ ____ 2~4_. 
... 1. 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule I (Form 990) (2018) 

832101 11-02-18 
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I Part 11 I Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States (Schedule I (Form 990), Part II.) 

(a) Name and address of 
organization or government 

CHINESE HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF 

AMERICA - 965 CLAY ST. - SAN 

FRANCISCO, CA 94108 

CHINESE NEWCOMERS SERVICE CENTER 

777 STOCKTON ST, 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94108 

CHINESE PROGRESSIVE ASSOCIATION 

1042 GRANT AVE., 5TH FL. 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94133 

COMMUNITY YOUTH CENTER, SF 

1038 POST ST, 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94109 

DONALDINA CAMERON HOUSE 

920 SACRAMENTO ST. 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94108 

FILIPINO BAR ASSOCIATION OF NO. 

CALIF, - 268 BUSH ·ST,, i2928 - SAN 

FRANCISCO, CA 94104 

FRIENDS OF CHILDREN WITH SPECIAL 

NEEDS - 2300 PERALTA BLVD, 

FREMONT, CA 94536 

GUM MOON WOMEN'S RESIDENCE 

940 WASHINGTON ST. 

SAN FRANCISCO I CA 94108 

HOOD COLLEGE 

401 ROSEMONT AVE, 

FREDERICK, MD 21701 

832241 
04-01-18 

-

(b) EIN 

94-6122446 

94-2152893 

23-7404756 

94-1728818 

94-1618605 

46-1361080 

77-0446853 

94-1156357 

52-0591608 

(c) IRC section ( d) Amount of {e) Amount of {f) Method .of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant 
if applicable cash grant non-cash valuation non-cash assistance or assistance 

assistance (book, FMV, 
appraisal, other) 

APACITY PLANNNING & 

MEMBERSHIP PROGRAM 

isOl(C)(3) 25,000. 0. SUPPORT 

CAPACITY BUILDING, 

COMBINED CHARITIES 

AMPAIGN, CIVIC 

'Ol(C) (3) 30' 828. 0. ENGAGEMENT 

COMBINED CHARITIES 

AMPAIGN, CIVIC 

isOl(C) ( 3) 20,257. 0. EMPOWERMENT 

COMBINED CHARITIES 

CAMPAIGN, COLLEGE 

isOl(C) ( 3) 51,147. 0. PREPAREDNESS PROGRAM 

CAPACITY BUILDING, CIVIC 

ENGAGEMENT, COMBINED 

isOl(C) ( 3) 32,308, 0. CHARITIES CAMPAIGN 

isOl(C) ( 6) 10,000, 0. OCAMPO FAMILY SCHOLARSHIP 

APACITY BUILDING, CIVIC 

ENGAGEMENT, COMBINED 

isOl(C) (3) 40,622. 0. CHARITIES CAMPAIGN 

APACITY BUILDING, CIVIC 

ENGAGEMENT, COMBINED 

isOl(C) ( 3) 20' 133, o. CHARITIES CAMPAIGN 

isOl(C) ( 3) 10,000. 0. GENERAL SUPPORT 

Schedule I (Form 990) 



Schedule I IForm 990\ ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 Paae 1 
I Part JI I Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States (Schedule I (Form 990), Part 11.) 

(a) Name and address of. (b) EIN (c) IRC section ( d) Amount of (e) Amount of (!) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant 
organization or government if applicable cash grant non-cash valuation non·cash assistance or assistance 

assistS:nce (book, FMV, 
appraisal, other) 

J-SEI !CAPACITY BUILDING, CIVIC 

1285 66TH ST, ~NGAGEMENT, COMBINED 

EMERYVILLE, CA 94608 23-7092514 SOl(C)(3) 30,935, 0. HARITIES CAMPAIGN 

KHMER GIRLS IN ACTION 

1355 REDONDO AVE,, STE, 9 

LONG BEACH, CA 90804 27-3087079 oOl(C) (3) 5' 000. 0. µEADERSHIP PROGRAM 

KIMOCHI, INC, APACITY BUILDING, CIVIC 

1715 BUCHANAN ST, ENGAGEMENT, COMBINED 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94115 23-7117402 jsOl (C) ( 3) 25,454, 0. CHARITIES CAMPAIGN 

KOREAN AMERICAN COMMUNITY 

SERVICES, INC, - 1800-B FRUITDALE APACITY BUILDING, CIVIC 

AVE, - SAN JOSE, CA 95128 94-2659648 1501( C) (3) 20,000, 0. JENGAGEMENT 

KOREAN COMMUNITY CENTER OF THE !CAPACITY BUILDING, CIVIC 

EAST BAY - 101 CALLAN AVE,, STE, !ENGAGEMENT, COMBINED 

400 - SAN LEANDRO, CA 94577 94-2503925 iSOl(C) ( 3) 20,436, 0. HARITIES CAMPAIGN 

NARIKA t;::APACITY BUILDING, CIVIC 

P,O, BOX 7779 !ENGAGEMENT, COMBINED 

BERKELEY, CA 94707 94-3162871 ~Ol(C) (3) 40,166, 0. HARITIES CAMPAIGN 

NICOS CHINESE HEALTH COALITION 

1206 MASON ST, 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94106 94-3184612 50l(C)(3) 25,000, 0. GAMBLING PROBLEM PROJECT 

NORTHSTAR TEAM FOUNDATION 

11260 DONNER PASS RD., Cl,K #103 

TRUCKEE, CA 96161 66-0025677 SOl(C) (3) 23,000, 0. SPONSORSHIP 

OAKLAND ASIAN CULTURAL CENTER APACITY BUILDING, CIVIC 

3669THST., STE, 290 ENGAGEMENT, COMBINED 

OAKILAND, CA 94607 73-1649335 1501( C) ( 3) 30,315, 0. CHARITIES CAMPAIGN 

Schedule I (Form 990) 



Schedule 1 IForm 990\ ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94 3201522 - Pane 1 
I Part II I Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States (Schedule I (Form 990), Part 11.) 

(a) Name and address of 
organization or government 

SAN FRANCISCO FRIENDS SCHOOL 

250 VALENCIA ST. 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94103 

THE BAY SCHOOL OF SAN FRANCISCO 

35 KEYES AVE. 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94129 

VIETNAMESE AMERICAN COMMUNITY 

CENTER 

OAKLAND, 

832241 
04-01-18 

655 INTERNATIONAL BLVD. 

CA 94606 

(b) EIN (c) !RC section 
if applicable 

94-3397589 pOl(C) (3) 

94-3266229 ~Ol(C)(3) 

-

20-5358946 ~Ol(C) (3) 

( d) Amount of (e) Amount of (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant 
cash grant non-cash valuation non·cash assistance or assistance 

assistance (book, FMV, 
appraisal, other) 

8' 500. 0. i:JENERAL SUPPORT 

~ENERAL SUPPORT, 

15,000. 0. !SPONSORSHIP 

'"APACITY BUILDING, CIVIC 

!ENGAGEMENT, COMBINED 

35,282. 0. HARITIES CAMPAIGN 

Schedule I (Form 990) 



ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22. 
Part Ill can be duplicated if additional space is needed. 

(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of (c) Amount of ( d) Amount of non· (e) Method of valuation 
recipients cash grant cash assistance (book, FMV, appraisal, other) 

SCHOLARSHIP AWARDS 73 137,500. 0. 

I Part IV I Supplemental Information. Provide the information reauired in Part I, line 2; Part Ill, column (b); and any other additional information. 

PART I, LINE 2: 

FOR APF PROGRAM GRANTS, GRANTEE ORGANIZATIONS ARE REQUIRED TO SUBMIT 

REPORTS ON HOW THE FUNDS WERE UTILIZED. FOR RENEWABLE SCHOLARSHIP GRANTS, 

STUDENTS ARE REQUIRED TO FORWARD THEIR TRANSCRIPTS AND SEND UPDATE 

LETTERS/REPORTS ON THEIR SCHOOL EXPERIENCE. 

832102 11-02-18 

94-3201522 Pa e2 

(f) Description of noncash assistance 
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SCHEDULE J 
(Form 990) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Compensation Information 
For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 

Compensated Employees 

OMB No. 1545-0047 

2018 
l!il>- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23. 

l!il>-Attach to Form 990. Open to P_ublic 
l!il>- Go to www.irs.ciov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection 

Name of the organization I 
Employer identification number 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 
I Part I I Questions Regarding Compensation 

1a Check the appropriate box( es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990, 

Part VII, Section A, line 1 a. Complete Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items. 

D First-class or charter travel D Housing allowance or residence for personal use 

D Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence 

D Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or initiation fees 

D Discretionary spending account D Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef) 

b If any of the boxes on line 1 a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or 

Yes No 

reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Ill to explain ................................. t--1_b-t---i--
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors, 

trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 1 a? .................................. . 

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's 

CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to 

establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Ill. 

D Compensation committee D Written employment contract 

D Independent compensation consultant D Compensation survey or study 

D Form 990 of other organizations 00 Approval by the board or compensation committee 

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1 a, with respect to the filing 

organization or a related organization: 

2 

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. . . . . .. .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . .. . . .. . . . .. .. . . .. . . ... . . . . . . .. .. . . . . . . 4a X 
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? . . . . ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. . . .. . . . . . . . ... .. . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . 4b X 
c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?............................................................ 4c X 

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable <;imounts for each item in Part Ill. 

Only section S01(c)(3), S01(c)(4), and S01(c)(29) organizations must complete lines S-9. 

S For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation 

contingent on the revenues of: 

a The organization? . . . . .. . .. . . . . .. . .. . . . . . . . .. .. .. . . . . .. . .. . . . .. . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . ... ......... .. .. . . . ... .. . . . . .. . .. .. .. ... . . . . . . ... . . . . ... . . . . . . . .. .. . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. Sa X 
b Any related organization? ..... .. . . . . . . . .. . .. . . . . . . . . .. . . . . .. . .. .. . . . . . . . .. . . . .. . . ... . . . . . . .. . . . . .. .. . . . .. . . . . . . . .. . . . ... . . . . .. . . . . . . .. . . .. .. . .. . ... . . . .. .. . . ... . . ... .. . . .. . . Sb X 

If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Ill. 

6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1 a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation 

contingent on the net earnings of: 

a The organization? ........................................................................ ....................... .......................... ...................................... 6a X 
b Any related organization? . . . . . .. . . . . . . ... . .. . . . .. . . ... .. . . .. . . .. . . . . . . . . .. . . .. . .. .. . . .. . . .. . . . . .. . . .. . . .. . . . . . . . . . .. . .. .. . . .. . .. .. . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . .. . ... ... . . . ... . . . . 6b X 

If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Ill. 

7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1 a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments 

not described on lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part 111 .................••.••.••••.••.•.•..•.........••..•...........••••.•.......•.•........•.••.••.•.•.. 
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the 

initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part Ill ................................ . 

9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in 

7 

8 

Reaulations section 53.4958·61c1? . . . . . .. . ... . . . .. . .. . .. . ... .. . .. . . . . ... .... .. .. .... .. .. . . .. . . . . .. . .. . .. .... .. . .. . .. . . . . . . ... . .. . ... .. . ... .. ... .. . . .. . .. . ... .. ... . .. . .. . . 9 

x 

x 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2018 
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Part II Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed. 

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii). 
Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII. . 

Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)·(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1 a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual. 

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099·MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Compensation 
other deferred benefits (B)(i)·(D) in column (B) 

{A) Name and Title 
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) Other compensation reported as deferred 

compensation incentive reportable on prior Form 990 
compensation compensation 

(1) AUDREY YAMAMOTO (i) 150,000. 0. 0. 0. 7,202. 157,202. 0. 
PRESIDENT & EXEC DIRECTOR (ii) 0. 0. 0. o. 0. 0. 0. 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

Iii\ 

Schedule J (Form 990) 2018 
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Schedule J Form 990 2018 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 Pa e3 
Part Ill Supplemental Information 

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1 a, 1 b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this part for any additional information. 

PART I, LINE 7: 

THE PRESIDENT AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S BONUS BASED ON PERFORMANCE AND 

EVALUATION FROM BOARD MEMBERS. 

Schedule J (Form 990) 2018 

832113 10-26-18 



SCHEDULE M 
(Form 990) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Noncash Contributions 

.,._ Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30 . 

.,._ Attach to Form 990. 

.,._ Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. 

OMB No. 1545-0047 

2018 
Open to Public 

Inspection 

Name of the organization I Employer identification number 

94 3201522 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
I Part I I Types of Property 

1 

2 

Art · Works of art 

Art · Historical treasures 

3 Art· Fractional interests ............................. . 

4 Books and publications ............................. . 

5 Clothing and household goods ................. . 

6 Cars and other vehicles ............................. . 

7 Boats and planes ...................................... . 

8 Intellectual property ................................ . 

9 Securities · Publicly traded 

10 Securities · Closely held stock .................... . 

11 Securities · Partnership, LLC, or 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

trust interests 

Securities · Miscellaneous ....................... . 
Qualified conservation contribution · 

Historic structures ................................... . 
Qualified conservation contribution· Other .. . 

Real estate · Residential 

Real estate · Commercial 

Real estate · Other 

18 Collectibles ............................................... . 

19 Food inventory ......................................... . 

20 Drugs and medical supplies ....................... . 

21 Taxidermy ............................................... . 
22 Historical artifacts 

23 Scientific specimens ................................ . 

24 Archeological artifacts ............................ . 
25 Other )II>- ( ) 

26 Other )II>- ( ) 

27 Other .,._ ( ) 

28 Other )II>- I l 

29 

(a) (b) (c) 
Check if Number of Noncash contribution 

applicable contributions or amounts reported on 
items contributed Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 g 

(d) 
Method of determining 

noncash contribution amounts 

x 2 27,460.~UOTED PRICE 

Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions 1

29 

I 

for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement ~-~------------.---0...---

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1 through 28, that it 

must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used for 

exempt purposes for the entire holding period? ................................................................................................................ . 
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II. 

31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? 

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash 

contributions? 

b If "Yes," describe in Part II. 

33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked, 

describe in Part II. 

Yes No 

30a x 

31 x 

32a x 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2018 
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Part II Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization 
is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete 
this part for any additional information. 
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SCHEDULE 0 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 
~Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. 

Go to www.irs. ov/Form990 for the latest information. 

OMB No. 1545-0047 

2018 
··Open tO Public 

Inspection 

Name of the organization Employer identification number 
ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION: 

THE BAY AREA BY INCEASING PHILANTHROPY AND SUPPORTING THE ORGANIZATIONS 

THAT SERVE OUR MOST VULNERABLE COMMUNITY MEMBERS. 

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 4: 

THE BYLAWS WAS AMENDED TO REFLECT THE CHANGE IN FISCAL YEAR END - FROM JUNE 

30 TO DEC 31. 

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE llB: 

PRIOR TO FILING, THE RETURN IS SENT ELECTRONICALLY TO THE ENTIRE BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS WITH A DEADLINE TO RESPOND WITH QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS. 

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: 

WE REGULARLY MONITOR AND ENFORCE COMPLIANCE WITH OUR CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

POLICY AT THE ANNUAL RETREAT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, EACH DIRECTOR IS 

ASKED TO REVIEW AND SIGN A PERSONAL STATEMENT. THE RESPONSES ARE REVIEWED 

NO DIRECTOR HAS YET REPORTED A CONFLICT OF INTEREST IF ONE WERE NOTED, THIS 

WOULD BE DISCUSSED WITH THAT INDIVIDUAL DIRECTOR, DISCLOSED TO THE CHAIRMAN 

AND STEPS TAKEN TO ELIMINATE THE CONFLICT FORTHWITH THE SIGNED STATEMENTS 

ARE RETAINED AS PART OF CORPORATE RECORDS. 

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A: 

AN ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REVIEW FOR THE PRESIDENT/EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR IS 

CREATED THAT INCLUDES FEEDBACK FROM ALL BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF ANY CHANGES 

IN COMPENSATION INCLUDE A CONSIDER ACTION OF COMPARABLES AND THE ANNUAL 

PERFORMANCE REVIEW. 
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 

832211 10-10-18 
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Schedule O Form 990 or 990-E 2018 Pa e2 

Name of the organization Employer identification number 
ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: 

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY ARE MADE AVAILABLE 

UPON REQUEST. ADDITIONALLY, A SUMMARY OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT IS 

PUBLISHED AS PART OF OUR ANNUAL REPORT AND MAILED TO ALL DONORS AND 

SUPPORTERS. IT IS ALSO POSTED ON-LINE ON THE ORGANIZATION'S WEBSITE. 

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS: 

CHANGE IN VALUE OF SPLIT INTEREST AGREEMENTS -18,372. 
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SCHEDULER 
(Form 990) 

Department of the Treasury 
fnterna!RevenueService 

Name of the organization 

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships 
..._Complete if the organization answered 11Yes 11 on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37 . 

... Attach lo Form 990. 

Go lo www.irs. ov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 

Part I Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

OMS No, 1545-0047 

2018 
Open lo Public 

Inspection 

Employer identification number 
94-3201522 

(f) 

Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Total income End·of·year assets Direct controlling 
of disregarded entity foreign country) entity 

Part II Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related tax·exempt 
organizations during the tax year. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) Seotion(~j2(bX13) 
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Exempt Code Public charity Direct controlling controlled 
of related organization foreign country) section status (if section entity entity? 

501(c)(3)) Yes No 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 



Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 Page2 

Part 111 Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related 
organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f} (g) (h) (i) (j) (k) 

Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal Direct controlling Predominant income Share of total Share of Disproportionate CodeV·UBI General Ol Percentage 
of related organization 

domicile 
entity (related, unrelated, income end·of·year amount In box managing ownership (state or 

excluded from tax under assets allocations? 20 of Schedule partner? 
foreign -~ 
country) sections 512-514) Yes No K· 1 (Form 1065) Ve• No 

Part IV Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related 
organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) Se~\tn 
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domlcile Direct controlling Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage 512(bX13} 
of related organization {state or entity (C corp, S corp, income end·of-year ownership controlled 

foreign or trust) assets entity? 
country) 

Yes No 

CHARITABLE REMAINER TRUST ( 3) ~RUST CA N/A rRUST x 

832162 10-02-18 Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 



Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

Part V Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36. 

Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts II, Ill, or IV of this schedule. 

1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions wtth one or more related organizations listed in Parts llN? 

·a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 

b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 

c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 

d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) 

e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s) 

f Dividends from related organization(s) . 

g Sale of assets to related organization(s) . 

h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) 

Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 

Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 

k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 

I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 

m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) 

n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) 

o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) 

p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 

q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses .... 

r other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 

s other transfer of cash or property from related orqanization(s) ... 

1a 

1b 

1c 

1d 

1e 

11 

1g 

1h 

1i 

1i 

1k 

11 

1m 

1n 

1o 

1p 

1q 

1r 

1s 

2 If the answer to anv of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, includinq covered relationships and transaction thresholds. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved 

type (a-s) 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 
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Yes No 

x 
x 
x 
x 
x 

x 
x 
x 
x 
x 

x 
x 
x 
x 
x 

x 
x 

x 
x 
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Part VJ Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete ifthe organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37. 

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue) 
that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) (j) (k) 

Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile Predominant income Areal! 
Share of Share of Dispropor- Code V-UBI General 01 Percentage partners sec. 

of entity (state or foreign ~elated, unrelated, 5~)1~\31 total end·of-year 
tionale amount in box 20 managing 

ownership 
exc uded from tax under ~~ ofScheduleK-1 ~t~ 

country) sections 512-514) Yes No income assets Yes No (Form 1065) Yes No 

Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 
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Form 8868 
(Rev. January 2019) 

Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File a 
Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545-1709 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

..... File a separate application for each return. 

..... Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information. 

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the 

forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit 

Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic 

filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providersle-fi/e-for-charities-and-non-profits. 

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed). 
All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REM I Cs, and trusts 

must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns. 

Enter filer's identifying number 

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or 

print 
ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 

File by the 
Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN) due date for 

filing your 465 CALIFORNIA STREET, NO. 809 
return. See 
instructions. City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions. 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94104 
Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) ·············-··················· ................. 10 111 
Application Return Application Return 

Is For Code Is For Code 

Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07 

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08 

Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09 

Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10 

Form 990-T (sec. 401 (a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11 

Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12 
CECILIA ENG 

• Thebooksareinthecareof ..... 465 CALIFORNIA ST, SUITE 809 - SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94104 
Telephone No...... ( 415 ) 3 9 5 - 9 9 8 5 Fax No ...... 

• If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box .. . . . . .. . .. .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . .. .. .. . . . . . . . .. . .. . . . . ..... D 
• If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this 

box ..... D . If it is for part of the group, check this box ..... D and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for. 

I request an automatic 6-month extension of time until NOVEMBER 15, 2019 
the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for: 

..... IJ[] calendar year 2 0 18 or 

, to file the exempt organization return for 

..... D tax year begin~ , and ending 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return D Final return 

D Change in accounting period 

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less 

anv nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a $ 
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and 

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b $ 
c Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by 

usina EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c $ 

0 . 

0 • 

0. 
Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment 
instructions. 

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2019) 
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.. 
rmilner 

Cortifiod Public Accountants 
and Financial Advisors 

To the Board of Directors of 
Asian Pacific Fund 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Report on the Financial Statements 

Squar Miiner U.P 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Asian Pacific Fund (a nonprofit organization), 
which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2018, and the related statements 
of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the 
financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating 
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 

135 Mnin Street, 9th Floor" Sun FrnnciscrJ, CA 94105 415.781.2500 

Locoted throughout Cnlifomia squarmilner.corn 



Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Asian Pacific Fund as of December 31, 2018, and the changes in its net assets and its 
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. 

Emphasis of Matter 

The Fund adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 
2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities, 
as described in Note 3. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter. 

SQUAR MILNER LLP 

C~Ulfl- !It UIPI!- Uf 

San Francisco, California 
July 23, 2019 



ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

December 31, 2018 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Pledges receivable 

Prepaid expenses and other assets 

Investments, atfairvalue 

ASSETS 

Investments held in charitable remainder trusts, at fair value 

Furniture and equipment, net 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Liabilities: 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 

Scholarships and grants payable, net 

Liabilities to beneficiaries of charitable remainder trusts 

Liabilities under split-interest agreements 

Total liabilities 

Net assets: 

Without donor restrictions 

With donor restrictions 

Total net assets 

Total liabilities and net assets 

$ 

$ 

$ 

685,202 

16,500 

41,173 

13,352,000 

611,101 

5,769 

14,711,745 

57,322 

33,479 

190,879 

26,968 

308,648 

2,633,461 

11,769,636 

14,403,097 

$ 14, 711, 745 

Page3 The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 



Revenues and support: 

Contributions 

Foundation and corporate grants 

Investment return, net 

Fundraising event income 

Cost of direct benefits to donors 

Other income 

Change in value of split-interest 

agreements 

Release of restricted 

net assets 

Total revenues and support 

Expenses: 

Program services 

Management and general 

Fund raising 

Total expenses 

Change in net assets 

Net assets, beginning of year 

Net assets, end of year 

Page4 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

For the Vear Ended December 31, 2018 

Without Donor With Donor 

Restrictions Restrictions 

$ 559,576 $ 324,459 

434,659 62,099 

(4,742) (690,695) 

542,311 

(148,275) 

58 

(18,372) 

1,017,709 (1,017,709) 

2,401,296 (1,340,218) 

1,613,683 

192,070 

113,244 

1,918,997 

482,299 (1,340,218) 

2,151,162 13,109,854 

$ 2,633,461 $ 11,769,636 

Total 

$ 884,035 

496,758 

(695,437) 

542,311 

(148,275) 

58 

(18,372) 

1,061,078 

1,613,683 

192,070 

113,244 

1,918,997 

(857,919) 

15,261,016 

$ 14,403,097 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 



Expenses: 

Salaries 

Payrol I taxes 

Employee benefits 

Total salaries and related 
expenses 

Grants and scholarships 

Travel and hospitality 

Bank charges 
Occupancy 

Accounting fees 

Professional fees 
Supplies 

Printing and production 

Dues, licenses, and fees 

Equipment rental and 

maintenance 

Legal fees 

Postage 

Depreciation 

Other 

Website development 

Telephone 

Insurance 
Advertising and promotion 

Total expenses 

Less expenses netted 

against revenue 
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018 

Program Seivices Supporting Services 

Grants and Program 

Educational Services Services Management 

Programs to Agencies Total and General Fundraising 

$ 97,681 $ 206,137 $ 303,818 $ 36,031 $ 105,281 

7,108 14,761 21,869 1,934 7,861 

9,924 16,943 26,867 13,653 

114,713 237,841 3S2,554 51,618 113,142 

242,616 897,654 1,140,270 

47,121 4,156 51,277 12,054 112,939 

4 4 10,534 
16,708 28,526 45,234 22,685 

64,827 

2,230 2,230 8,767 4,730 

808 1,728 2,536 4,273 6,264 

4,473 1,882 6,355 2,341 

1,909 

1,800 3,074 4,874 2,444 

2,200 

343 578 921 423 770 

3,325 

480 12,561 

2,470 

1,843 3,146 4,989 2,502 

901 1,538 2,439 1,223 

336 8,772 

431,330 1,182,353 $ 1,613,683 $ 192,070 $ 261,519 

(148,275) 
431,330 $ 1,182,353 $ 1,613,683 $ 192,070 $ 113,244 

Total 

$ 445,130 

31,664 

40,520 

517,314 

1,140,270 

176,270 

10,538 
67,919 

64,827 

15,727 

13,073 

8,696 

1,909 

7,318 

2,200 

2,114 

3,325 

13,041 

2,470 

7,491 

3,662 

9,108 

$ 2,067,272 

(148,275) 

$ 1,918,997 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 



ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Change in net assets 

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash 

provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 

Net realized and unrealized loss on investments 

Change in value of charitable remainder trusts and 

split-interest agreement 

Proceeds from contributions restricted for endowments 

Donated securities 

Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 

Prepaid expenses and other assets 

Pledges receivable 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 

Scholarships and grants payable, net 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Purchase of furniture and equipment 

Proceeds from sales of investments 

Purchases of investments 

Net cash used in investing activities 

CASH FLOWS.FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Payments to beneficiaries of charitable remainder trusts 

Proceeds from contributions restricted for endowments 

Net cash used in financing activities 

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents - end of year 

$ {857,919) 

3,325 

1,123,847 

63,795 

(16,271) 

{27,460) 

(9,451) 

71,500 

17,038 

2,427 

370,831 

(1,153) 

9,443,560 

{9,874,200) 

(431,793) 

(45,424) 

16,271 

(29,153) 

(90,115) 

775,317 

$ 685,202 

Page6 The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 



ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2018 

1. ORGANIZATION 

The Asian Pacific Fund (the "Fund") is a California nonprofit public benefit corporation organized in 
1993. The Fund's mission is to strengthen the Asian and Pacific Islander (API) community in the Bay Area 
by increasing philanthropy and supporting the organizations that serve our most vulnerable community 
members. Its core areas of focus are as follows: 1) Philanthropy: Increasing and mobilizing resources 
from donors, corporations and institutions to support the Bay Area's underserved APls; 2) Community: 
Supporting a network of over 70 affiliate organizations who serve APls across a wide range of needs 
including senior and youth services, health and well-being, counseling, legal services, advocacy, civic 
engagement, and arts and culture; 3) Leadership: Cultivating leadership by recognizing current and 
future API leaders who have achieved success and are role models for giving back and making a 
difference among our youth, in higher education and in philanthropy; and 4) Awareness: Shedding light 
on emerging issues as they impact APls in the Bay Area. 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Basis of Accounting and Presentation 

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("GAAP"). Net assets and 
revenues, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor­
imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are classified and reported as 
follows: 

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions 

Those net assets and activities which represent the portion of expendable funds that have no 
use or time restrictions. The Board of Directors may designate a portion of these net assets for 
specified purposes. 

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions 

Those net assets that are subject to donor-imposed restrictions. Some donor-imposed 
restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by passage of time or other 
events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature, where 
the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity. Donor-imposed restrictions 
are released when specified conditions are met. 

Use of Estimates 

Preparation of financial statements, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect 
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses and to disclose any material contingent 
amounts. Accordingly, actual results could differ from such estimates. Significant estimates include the 
fair value of investments, the fair value of split-interest assets and liabilities, and the functional 
allocation of expenses. 

Page 7 



ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2018 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash balances and highly liquid investments with original maturities of 
three months or less at acquisition which are not managed as part of long-term investment strategies 
and are not legally restricted. 

Pledges Receivable 

The Fund records pledges receivable at net realizable value, net of allowance for uncollectible pledges. 
The allowance is based on estimated losses recorded to specific accounts. Pledges receivable which are 
expected to be collected in future years are recorded at the present value of their estimated future cash 
flows. Amortization of these discounts is included in contributions revenue in the accompanying 
statement of activities. The Fund believes all of its pledges receivable at December 31, 2018 are 
collectible. 

Investments 

Investments are stated at fair value based on quoted market prices. The Fund has engaged professional 
investment advisors to manage its portfolio. The Board of Directors has provided the firms with 
guidelines consistent with a socially responsible prudent investment policy and the balanced nature of 
the Fund. Gains and losses that result from market fluctuations are recognized in the period in which 
such fluctuation occurs. Cash equivalents held within the Fund's investment accounts are classified as 
investments. 

The Fund has several endowment funds and long-term donor advised funds that are pooled for 
investment purposes. 

Charitable Remainder Trusts 

The Fund has been designated as the trustee for three irrevocable charitable remainder trusts. The trust 
agreements require the Fund to make annual payments to the trust beneficiaries based on stipulated 
payment rates ranging from 5% to 10%, applied to the fair value of the trust assets, as determined 
annually, or based on amounts fixed in the original trust agreement. Upon the death of the 
beneficiaries, or other termination of the trusts as may be defined in the individual agreements, the 
remaining trust assets will be distributed by the Fund to itself (and to other beneficiaries, as applicable), 
as stipulated in the trust agreements. 

The fair value of charitable remainder trust assets has been included in the Fund's statement of financial 
position. A corresponding liability, reported as liabilities under charitable remainder trusts in the 
accompanying statement of financial position, has been recorded to reflect the present value of 
required lifetime payments to the named income beneficiaries using the discount rate provided in 
Internal Revenue Service guidelines and actuarial tables of approximately 60% - 72% for the year ended 
December 31, 2018. Management calculates valuations annually by updating life expectancy of the 
income beneficiaries and investment values. 

PageB 



ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2018 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

Charitable Remainder Trusts (continued) 

Liabilities under split-interest agreements represent the present value of the investments held in 
charitable remainder trusts owed to remainder beneficiaries other than the Fund, at the settlement of 
the trusts. These liabilities are cal cu lated as a percentage of the present value of the investments held in 
charitable remainder trusts. Split-interest agreements are charitable remainder trust agreements that 
name the Fund and one or more other charities as remainder beneficiaries. 

The difference between the fair value of the assets received and present value of the obligation to 
named beneficiaries under the agreements is recognized as contribution revenue in the year the 
agreement is signed. Realized and unrealized gains and losses, interest and dividend income from the 
investments and payments of the obligations are reflected as adjustments to obligations under split­
interest agreements in the accompanying statements of financial position. Amortization of discounts 
and changes in actuarial assumptions are reflected in the statements of activities and changes in net 
assets as a change in value of charitable remainder trusts. 

Property and Equipment 

All acquisitions and major improvements of property and equipment in excess of $1,000 are capitalized; 
maintenance and repairs which do not extend the useful life of the respective assets are expensed. 
Property and equipment are stated at cost or, if donated, at the approximate fair value at the date of 
donation. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives on 
the property and equipment. Estimated useful lives range from three to seven years. 

Fair Value Measurements 

The Fund carries certain assets and liabilities at fair value. Fair value is defined as the price that would 
be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market 
participants at the measurement date. 

Fair value measurement standards also require the Fund to classify these financial instruments into a 
three-level hierarchy, based on the priority of inputs to the valuation technique. The Fund classifies its 
financial assets and liabilities according to three levels, and maximizes the use of observable inputs and 
minimizes the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. 

Level 1 - quoted prices in active markets for identical investments. 

Level 2 - other significant observable inputs (including quoted prices for similar instruments, 
interest rates, prepayment speeds, credit risk, etc.). 

Level 3 - significant unobservable inputs (including the Fund's own assumptions in determining fair 
value instruments). 

Beneficial interests in charitable trusts are valued using the income approach and market inputs. The 
net present value of these assets was determined using an investment return rate of 5% - 10%, 
consistent with the composition of the asset portfolios, single or joint life expectations from the IRS 
Publication 1457 tables, and a net present value factor of 60% - 72% for the liability for lifetime 
payments to beneficiaries. Liabilities under the Fund's charitable remainder trusts are considered to be 
in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy. 

Page9 



ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2018 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

Endowment Funds 

Interpretation of Relevant Law 

The Board of Directors of the Fund has interpreted California's enacted version of the Uniform Prudent 
Management of Institutional Funds Act ("UPMIFA11

) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the 
original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment fund, absent explicit donor 
stipulations to the contrary. As a result, for those endowment funds which do not have explicit donor 
stipulations to the contrary the Fund retain in perpetuity (1) the original value of gifts donated to the 
endowment, (2) the original value of subsequent gifts donated to the endowment, and (3) additions to 
the endowment in accordance with donor directions. Donor restricted amounts not retained in 
perpetuity are subject to appropriation for expenditure in a manner consistent with the standard of 
prudence prescribed by UPMIFA. 

In accordance with the State of California's enacted version of UPMIFA, the Fund considers the 
following factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment 
funds: 

(1) The duration and preservation of the endowment fund 
(2) The purposes of the Fund and the endowment funds 
(3) General economic conditions 
(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation 
(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments 
(6) Other resources of the Fund 
(7) The investment policies of the Fund 

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters 

The Fund has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to achieve 
a growth in principal that will support a continuing rise in charitable distributions from its endowments, 
avoid a high degree of risk and ensure endowment funds will operate in perpetuity. Accordingly, the 
investment process seeks to achieve an after-cost total real rate of return, including investment income 
as well as capital appreciation, which exceeds the annual distribution with acceptable levels of risk. 
Endowment assets are invested in a well-diversified asset mix, which includes equity and debt securities 
that is intended to result in a consistent inflation-protected rate of return that has sufficient liquidity to 
make an annual distribution of at least 5%, while growing the funds if possible. Actual returns in any 
given year may vary from this amount. Investment risk is measured in terms of the total endowment 
fund; investment assets and allocation between asset classes and strategies are managed to not expose 
the Fund to unacceptable levels of risk. 

Strategies Employed for Achieving Objectives 

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Fund relies on a total return strategy in which 
investment returns achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and unrealized) and current 
yield (interest and dividends). The Fund targets a diversified asset allocation that places a greater 
emphasis on equity-based investments to achieve its long-term return objectives within prudent risk 
constraints. 
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2018 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

Endowment Funds (continued) 

Spending Policy 

The spending rate is set each year as part of the annual budget process for the subsequent fiscal year 
and is calculated every quarter as a percentage of the average endowed fund balance over the previous 
36 months. In accordance with donor instructions, this amount is expendable for either general or 
specific purposes. Appropriations made from the endowment for the year ended December 31, 2018 
were $332,164, inclusive of administration fees. 

Funds with Deficiencies 

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment funds 
may fall below the original endowment corpus or amounts required to be maintained by donors or by 
law (or become "underwater"). Management has interpreted UPMIFA to permit spending from 
underwater endowments in accordance with prudent measures required under law. At December 31, 
2018, funds with original gift values of $7,813,611, fair values of $7,241,509, and deficiencies of 
$572,102 were reported in net assets with donor restrictions. These deficiencies resulted from poor 
performance of historically held investments during periods of unfavorable market fluctuations and 
continued spending in line with the Fund's spending policy. 

During the year ended June 30, 2018, the Board of Directors appropriated $214,520 from underwater 
funds. The Board of Directors reduced its spending from certain underwater endowments during the 
year to minimize the impact of unfavorable market fluctuations. 

Contributions 

Contributions are recorded as unrestricted or restricted support, depending on the existence and/or 
nature of any donor restrictions. Contributions are recognized as revenue when received or receivable if 
the amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably assured. Restricted 
contributions are recorded to recognize donor-imposed or timing restrictions, including bequests and 
split-interest agreements. In the event that the Fund receives donated securities, the securities are 
liquidated shortly after receipt. Investments received through gifts are recorded at fair value at the date 
of donation. 

Certain contributions received by the Fund include donor recommendations for use of those 
contributions and are subject to a variance power agreement approved by the donor. This variance 
power provides the Fund the ability to modify the use of the contribution in a manner that differs from 
a donor's original recommendation. As a result of this variance power, such contributions are classified 
as unrestricted for financial statement reporting purposes. 
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2018 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued} 

Functional Expenses 

The costs of the Fund's various activities have been summarized on a functional basis in the 
accompanying statement of activities and changes in net assets and functional expenses. Expenses are 
allocated to program and supporting services based on the purpose of each expenditure, services 
provided for each program, and the respective usage of the Fund's assets. Expenses relating to more 
than one function are allocated to program service, management and general and fundraising costs 
based on employee time estimates or other appropriate usage factors. 

Grants and Scholarships 

Grant and scholarship expenditures are recognized in the period the grant or scholarship is approved 
provided the grant or scholarship is not subject to significant future conditions. Grants and scholarships 
payable that are expected to be paid in future years are recorded at the present value of expected 
future payments. Conditional grants and scholarships are recognized as grants and scholarships expense 
and as grants and scholarships payable in the period in which the grantee or student meets the terms of 
the conditions. Grants and scholarships are returned to the Fund if certain conditions are not met. 
Returned grants and scholarships are included as a reduction of grants and scholarship expense in the 
accompanying statements of activities and changes in net assets. 

Income Taxes 

The Fund is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c}(3} of the Internal Revenue Code 
and from California franchise taxes under Section 23701d of the Revenue and Taxation Code. In 
addition, the Fund qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction under Section 170(b}(1}(A) and 
has been classified as an organization that is not a private foundation under Section 509(a}. However, 
income from activities not related to the Fund's tax-exempt purpose may be subject to taxation as 
unrelated business income. 

Each year, management considers whether the Fund has any uncertain tax positions that require 
recognition in the financial statements, including whether the Fund has engaged in any activities that 
could affect the Fund's income tax status or result in taxable income. Management believes that any 
positions the Fund has taken are supported by substantial authority and would more likely than not be 
sustained upon examination by the applicable taxing authority. Management has determined that the 
Fund does not have any material uncertain tax positions that require recognition or disclosure in the 
financial statements. 
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2018 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

Recently Issued Accounting Standards 

In June 2018, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update 
(ASU) 2018-08, Clarifying the Scope and Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and 
Contributions Made (Topic 958). These amendments clarify and improve the scope and accounting 
guidance around contributions of cash and other assets received and made by all entities, including 
business entities. The amendments should assist entities in (1) evaluating whether transactions should 
be accounted for as contributions (nonreciprocal transactions), or as exchange (reciprocal) transactions 
and (2) determining whether a contribution is conditional or unconditional. The new ASU does not 
apply to transfers of assets from governments to businesses. 

ASU 2018-08 will be effective for the Fund's financial statements for the year ending December 31, 
2019. The Fund is currently assessing the potential impact of this guidance on its financial statements. 

3. NEWLY ADOPTED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS 

In August 2016, The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update 
(ASU) No. 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for­
Profit Entities (ASU 2016-14). ASU 2016-14 changes how a not-for-profit organization classifies its net 
assets, as well as the information it presents in financial statements and notes about its liquidity, 
financial performance, and cash flows. We have implemented ASU 2016-14 and have adjusted the 
presentation in these financial statements accordingly. The new standard changed the following 
aspects of the Fund's financial statements: 
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1) The temporarily restricted and permanently restricted net asset classes have been 
combined into a single net asset class called net assets with donor restrictions. 

2) The unrestricted net asset class has been renamed net assets without donor restrictions. 
3) The financial statements include new disclosures about liquidity and availability of 

resources. 
4) Net assets without donor restrictions increased and net assets with donor restrictions 

decreased by $413,428 resulting from reclassification of underwater endowment funds. 



ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2018 

4. LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL RESOURCES 

Financial assets available for general expenditures, that is, without donor or other restrictions limiting 
their use, within one year of the balance sheet, comprise the following: 

Cash 
Pledges receivable 
Investments, at fair value 
Investments held in charitable remainder trusts, at fair value 

Add: Estimated endowment spending rate distibutions 

Add: Distributions from CRT (Lowe) 
Less: Net assets with donor restrictions 
Less: Investments held for donor advised funds 
Less: CRT and split interest liabilities 
Less: Net payables 

Financial assets available for general expenditures 

$ 685,202 
16,500 

13,352,000 
611,101 

14,664,803 

271,600 

284,349 
( 11, 769,636) 

(2,207,530) 
(217,847) 

(43,859) 
( 13,682,923) 

$ 981,880 

The Fund's endowment funds consist of donor-restricted endowments. Income from donor-restricted 
endowments is restricted for specific purpose, with the exception of the amounts available for general 
use. Donor-restricted endowment funds are not available for general expenditure. 

As part of the Fund's liquidity management plan, the Fund may invest cash in excess of daily 
requirements in short term investments, money market funds or mutual funds. 

5. PLEDGES RECEIVABLE, NET 

Pledges receivable, net as of December 31, 2018, consists of the following: 
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Unconditional promise to give, 
due in one year $ 16,500 



6. 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2018 

INVESTMENTS AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 

The Fund's investment portfolio and investments by the fair value hierarchy levels at December 31, 

2018, consists of the following: 
Cumulative 

Fair Value Unrealized 
(Level 1) Cost Gains/( Losses) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 181,589 $ 181,589 $ 
Equity Securities: 

US Large Cap Equity 3,936,723 4,267,892 {331,169} 
EAFE Equity 1,744,253 1,965,317 (221,064) 
Japanese Large Cap Equity 203,166 223,687 (20,521) 
Global Equity 474,827 482,162 (7,335} 

Fixed Income: 
US Fixed Income 3,895,050 3,978,325 (83,275) 
Non-US Fixed Income 1,005,848 1,009,796 (3,948} 
Global Fixed Income 110,756 113,876 (3,120) 

Balanced Mutual Funds: 1,261,536 1,376,497 {114,961) 
Hedge Funds: 

Long Short Equity 195,181 206,352 (11,171) 
Multi-strategy 222,852 231,082 (8,230} 
Major Markets 120,219 125,040 (4,821} 

$ 13,352,000 $ 14,161,615 $ (809,615} 

There have been no changes in valuation techniques and related in puts during the year ended 

December 31, 2018. 

7. CHARITABLE REMAINDER TRUSTS AND FAIR VALUE DISCLOSURES 

Investments held in charitable remainder trusts as of December 31, 2018, consist of the following: 

Equities: 

US Large Cap Equity $ 216,651 

EAFE Equity 100,218 

Japanese Large Cap Equity 11,303 

Global Equity 26,772 

Fixed income securities: 

US Fixed Income 204,702 

Non-US Fixed Income 43,929 

Cash and cash equivalents: 

Cash and cash equivalents 7,526 

$ 611,101 
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2018 

7. CHARITABLE REMAINDER TRUSTS AND FAIR VALUE DISCLOSURES (continued) 

The following table presents the fair value of the charitable remainder trusts' assets and liabilities as of 

December 31, 2018 by fair value hierarchy. There have been no changes in valuation techniques and 

related inputs during the year ended December 31, 2018. 

Level 1 Level 3 Total 

Investments held in charitable 
remainder trusts $ 611,101 $ $ 611,101 

Liabilities under charitable 
remainder trusts (190,879) (190,879) 

Liabilities under split-interest 
agreements (26,968) (26,968) 

The following tables provide a roll forward of the liabilities listed above measured at fair value using 
significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) during the year ended December 31, 2018. 
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Liabilities under charitable remainder trusts: 
Beginning balance 

Payments to beneficiaries of charitable trusts 

Decrease in value due to change in actuarial life expectancy 
and fair value of investments 

Ending balance 

Liabilities under split-interest remainder trusts: 
Beginning balance 

Decrease in liabilities due to change in value of 
liabilities under charitable remainder trusts 

Ending balance 

$ 248,356 

(45,424) 

(12,053) 

$ 190,879 

$ 30,626 

(3,658) 

$ 26,968 



8. FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2018 

Furniture and equipment as of December 31, 2018, consist of the following: 

Furniture $ 7,625 
Equipment 18,736 

26,361 
Accumulated depreciation (20,592) 

$ 5,769 

Depreciation expense for the year ended December 31, 2018 was $3,325. 

9. SCHOLARSHIPS AND GRANTS PAYABLE 

The Fund has commitments to various scholars to fund their education. Grant awards require the 
fulfillment of certain conditions as set forth in the grant agreements. 

As of December 31, 2018, the Fund is liable for awarded scholarships in the amount of $32,865, which 
were all due in less than one year. As of December 31, 2018, the Fund is liable for awarded grants in the 
amount of $614. 
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEME.NTS 

December 31, 2018 

10. NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS 

Net assets with donor restrictions are restricted for the following purposes or periods: 
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Subject to expenditure for specified purpose: 
Financial Aid $ 142,017 

362,838 
406,514 

Education Programs 
Grant Making 
Subject to passage of time: 

For future periods: 

Endowments 
Subject to spending policy and appropriation 

Financial Aid 
Education Programs 
General Purpose 
Underwater Endowments 

Subject to appropriation and expenditure 
when specified event occurs: 

Restricted by donors for: 
Education Programs 

Total endowments 

Total Net Assets with Donor Restrictions 

393,428 

1,304,797 

617,513 
3,878,923 
6,318,275 
(572,102) 

10,242,609 

222,230 

10,464,839 

$ 11, 769,636 



ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2018 

11. ENDOWMENTS 

The Fund's endowments consist of several individual funds established for a variety of purposes. The 
Fund's endowments includes only donor-restricted endowments. 

Endowment net assets comprises the following as of December 31, 2018: 

Original donor gift amount and amounts required 
to be maintained in perpetuity by donor $ 10,814,711 

Accumulated investment losses (349,872) 

$ 10,464,839 

Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended December 31, 2018, are as follows: 

Endowment net assets, beginning of year $ 11,452,034 

Contributions 7,871 
Investment return, net {662,902) 
Appropriations pursuant to spending policy {332,164) 

Endowment net assets, end of year $ 10,464,839 
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12. LEASE COMMITMENT 

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2018 

The Fund occupies its office facilities in San Francisco under an operating lease which expires in 
December 2022. Rent payments are payable monthly and annually increase in January. Rent expense for 
the year ended December 31, 2018 was $67,919. 

The following is a schedule of minimum lease payments under the operating lease: 

Year Ending December 31, 

2019 $ 69,618 

2020 71,500 

2021 73,495 

2022 75,702 

$ 290,315 

13. CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK 

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Fund to credit risk consist primarily of cash, cash 
equivalents, and investments. Risks associated with cash and cash equivalents are mitigated by banking 
with creditworthy institutions. Such balances with any one institution may, at times, be in excess of 
federally insured amounts (currently $250,000 per depositor). The Fund has not experienced any losses 
in such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk. 

Investments are managed by an investment advisor and, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as 
interest rate, credit and overall market volatility. To address the risk of investments, the Fund maintains 
a diversified portfolio subject to an investment policy that sets out performance criteria, investment 
guidelines, asset allocation guidelines, and requires review of the investment advisor's performance. 
This entire process is actively overseen by the Board of Directors. Investments are secured up to the 
limit set by the Securities Investor Protection Corporation ("SIPC"). As of December 31, 2018 the Fund 
held investments in excess of the SIPC insurance limits (currently $500,000 per depositor). 

14. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

The Fund has evaluated subsequent events for potential recognition and/or disclosure through July 23, 
2019, the date which the financial statements were available to be issued. 

On February 18, 2019 the surviving beneficiary to a charitable remainder trust administered by the Fund 
passed away. In accordance with the trust agreement, the remaining trust assets of approximately 
$300,000 were distributed to the Fund. 
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